

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000227743

Quantity: 800  
Unit: P  
Hand Code: S01

Manifest Code: NJA5289771  
EPA ID: NYD080335052  
Date Shipped: 20060322  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002200046  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: Not reported  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 060322  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 000000  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 060323  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 04110621  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: D001  
Quantity: 55  
Unit: G  
Hand Code: S01

Manifest Code: NJA5289772  
EPA ID: NYD080335052  
Date Shipped: 20060322  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002200046  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: Not reported  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 060322  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 000000  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 060323  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 04110621  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: D002  
Quantity: 200  
Unit: P  
Hand Code: S01

Waste Code: D002  
Quantity: 250  
Unit: P  
Hand Code: S01

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)      EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**A2**                    **BUFFALO COLOR - DEEPWELL**  
**West**                **340 ELK STREET**  
**< 1/8**                **BUFFALO, NY**  
**30 ft.**

**HSWDS**      **S108146702**  
**N/A**

**Relative:**            **Site 2 of 3 in cluster A**  
**Equal**

**Actual:**  
**589 ft.**

HSWDS:

Facility ID:	Not reported
Region:	9
Facility Status:	Unknown
Owner Type:	Public
Owner:	Buffalo Color Corp.
Owner Address:	PO Box 7027
Owner Phone:	Unknown
Operator Type:	Public
Operator:	Allied Chemical
Operator:	Allied Chemical
Operator Phone:	Unknown
EPA ID:	NYD980507729
Registry:	D
Registry Site ID:	915012C
RCRA Permitted:	Unknown
Site Code:	1B
Owner City State:	Buffalo, NY
Operator City State:	Buffalo, NY
Quadrangle:	Unknown
Latitude:	Unk
Longitude:	Unk
Acres:	1.00
Operator Date:	1957
Close Date:	1963
Completed:	Unk
Active:	Unknown
PCB's Disposed:	No
Pesticides Disposed:	No
Metals Disposed:	Yes
Asbestos Disposed:	No
Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed:	No
Semi Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed:	No
Analytical Info Exists for Air:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Ground:	Groundwater
Analytical Info Exists for Surface:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Sediments:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Surface:	Surface Soil
Analytical Info Exists for Substance:	Subsurface
Analytical Info Exists for Waste:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Leachate:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for EP Toxicity:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for TCLP:	Not reported
Threat to Environment/Public Health:	N
Surface Water Contamination:	Unknown
Surface Water Body Class:	Unknown
Groundwater Contamination:	Unknown
Groundwater Classification:	Unknown
Drinking Water Contamination:	Unknown
Drinking Water Supply is Active:	Unknown
Any Known Fish or Wildlife:	Unknown
Hazardous Exposure:	Unknown
Site Has Controlled Access:	Unknown

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR - DEEPWELL (Continued)**

**S108146702**

Ambient Air Contamination: Unknown  
 Direct Contact: Unknown  
 EPA Hazardous Ranking System Score: Unknown  
 Inventory: F  
 Nefrap: Not reported  
 Mailing: Not reported  
 Tax Map No: Not reported  
 Qualify: 0  
 Next Action: Not reported  
 Agencies: Not reported  
 Air: Not reported  
 Building: Not reported  
 Site Desc: Not reported  
 Drink: Not reported  
 Eptox: Not reported  
 Fish: Not reported  
 Ground: Not reported  
 Ground Desc: Not reported  
 Hazardous Threat: Not reported  
 Haz Threat Desc: Not reported  
 Leachate: Not reported  
 Preparer: Not reported  
 Sediment: Not reported  
 Soil: Not reported  
 Surface: Not reported  
 Status: Not reported  
 Surface Soil: Not reported  
 Surface: Not reported  
 TCLP: Not reported  
 Waste: Not reported

**A3** **BUFFALO COLOR CORP.**  
**South** **322 LEE STREET**  
**< 1/8** **BUFFALO, NY 14210**  
**98 ft.**

**CBS AST** **S102639323**  
**CBS** **N/A**

**Relative:**  
**Equal**

**Site 3 of 3 in cluster A**

**Actual:**  
**589 ft.**

CBS AST:  
 CBS Number: 9-000263  
 Region: STATE  
 ICS Number: 9-700615  
 PBS Number: Not reported  
 MOSF Number: Not reported  
 Telephone: (716) 827-4584  
 Facility Town: BUFFALO (C)  
 Operator: RON JANUSZKIEWICZ  
 Emrgncy Contact: ED BERRY  
 Emrgncy Phone: (716) 827-4605  
 Expiration Date: 08/10/1993  
 Owner Name: NALCO CHEMICAL COMPANY  
 Owner Address: ONE NALCO CENTER  
 Owner City,St,Zip: NAPERVILLE, IL 60563-1198  
 Owner Telephone: (708) 305-1000  
 Owner type: Corporate/Commercial  
 Facility Type: FARM  
 Mail Name: NALCO CHEMICAL COMPANY  
 Mail Contact Addr: ONE NALCO CENTER  
 Mail Contact Addr2: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORP. (Continued)**

**S102639323**

Mail Contact Contact: JOHN KASPER/EH&S DEPT  
Mail Contact City,St,Zip: NAPERVILLE, IL 60563-1198  
Mail Phone: (708) 305-1000  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Facility Status: ACTIVE FACILITY  
Owner Sub Type: Not reported

Tank Id: 01469  
Date Entered: 08/10/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 1000  
Chemical: EMPTY OF A HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE (used as a dummy var.)  
Tank Closed: 00/00  
Tank Status: 0  
Tank Type: Fiberglass reinforced plastic [FRP]  
Install Date: 00/00  
Certified Date: 02/11/1992  
CAS Number: 99999999  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: PLASTIC  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 0  
Pipe Containment: None  
Tank Containment: None  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: None  
Haz Percent: 100  
Total Tanks: 0  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: Not reported  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 09/27/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 08/10/93  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 09/27/1993  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

CBS:  
CBS Number: 9-000263  
Program Type: CBS  
Dec Region: 9  
Expiration Date: N/A  
UTMX: 0.0000

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORP. (Continued)**

**S102639323**

UTMY: 0.0000

**B4  
 ENE  
 < 1/8  
 311 ft.**

**LEAKING DRUM  
 20 PEABODY STREET  
 BUFFALO, NY**

**NY Spills S104651414  
 NY Hist Spills N/A**

**Site 1 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:  
 Higher**

**NY Spills:**

**Actual:  
 593 ft.**

Site ID: 71526  
 Facility Addr2: Not reported  
 Facility ID: 9913220  
 Spill Number: 9913220  
 Facility Type: ER  
 SWIS: 1500  
 Region of Spill: 9  
 Investigator: BRENNAN  
 Referred To: Not reported  
 Spill Date: 02/20/00  
 Reported to Dept: 02/22/00  
 CID: 30  
 Spill Cause: Other  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: Institutional, Educational, Gov., Other  
 Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
 Cleanup Ceased: / /  
 Cleanup Meets Std: True  
 Last Inspection: / /  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 UST Trust: False  
 Spill Class: Known release that creates potential for fire or hazard. (Highly Improbable)  
 Spill Closed Dt: 08/08/00  
 Remediation Phase: 0  
 Date Entered In Computer: 02/22/00  
 Spill Record Last Update: 08/14/00  
 Spiller Name: JAY HOESTERMANN  
 Spiller Company: HONEYWELL  
 Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-001  
 Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 Contact Name: JAY HOSTERMANN  
 Contact Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 DEC Region: 9  
 Program Number: 9913220  
 DER Facility ID: 67669  
 Site ID: 71526  
 Operable Unit ID: 1087744  
 Operable Unit: 01  
 Material ID: 295079  
 Material Code: 0033B  
 Material Name: DICHLOROMETHANE  
 Case No.: 00075092  
 Material FA: Hazardous Material  
 Quantity: 300.00  
 Units: Pounds  
 Recovered: 0.00

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

LEAKING DRUM (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

S104651414

Resource Affected: Sewer  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 9913220 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "KAB" 06/13/00: KAB DISCOVERED UNASSIGNED SPILL DURING MISSING  
INSPECTOR SEARCH. THIS WAS AN AFTER-HOURS SPILL AND, AFTER SPEAKING TO  
RESPONDERS ON CALL AT THE TIME, IT DOES NOT APPEAR THAT ANYONE WAS CONTACTED BY  
DUTY OFFICER TO RESPOND. NO ACTION POSSIBLE AT THIS LATE DATE. CLOSE OUT.  
08/04/00: RNL FILE REVIEW, LITTLE INFORMATION, REFERRED TO PJB FOR HIS INPUT  
SINCE AFTERHOURS SPILL 08/08/00: RNL RECEIVED MEMO FORM PJB, HE STATED OK TO  
CLOSEOUT END DECRemark - 9913220  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 9913220 UNK CHEMICAL REACTION CAUSED BULGING OF DRUM AND  
BOTTOM BROKE OPEN. MATERIAL ENTER SEWER. SOME MATERIAL HAS BEEN ABSORBED WITH  
SPEEDY DRY AND REMAINDER OF MATERIAL IN DRUM TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER CONTAINER.  
PLANT IS INVESTIGATING CAUSE. END CallerRemark - 9913220

NY Hist Spills:

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9913220  
Investigator: KAB  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 02/20/2000 00:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 02/22/00 03:29  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: HONEYWELL  
Spiller Contact: JAY HOESTERMANN  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6318  
Spiller Contact: JAY HOSTERMANN  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6318  
Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
Spill Cause: Other  
Reported to Dept: In Sewer  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 02  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release that creates potential for fire or hazard. (Highly  
Improbable)  
Spill Closed Dt: 08/08/00  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 02/22/00  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 08/14/00

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**LEAKING DRUM (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**S104651414**

Is Updated: False  
 PBS Number: Not reported  
 Tank Number: Not reported  
 Tank Size: Not reported  
 Test Method: Not reported  
 Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
 Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
 Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
 Quantity Spilled: 300  
 Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
 Units: Pounds  
 Quantity Recovered: 0  
 Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: True  
 Material: METHYLENE CHLORIDE  
 Class Type: METHYLENE CHLORIDE  
 Times Material Entry In File: 68  
 CAS Number: 00075092  
 Last Date: Not reported  
 Material: DICHLOROMETHANE  
 Class Type: DICHLOROMETHANE  
 Times Material Entry In File: 0  
 CAS Number: 00075092  
 Last Date: Not reported  
 DEC Remarks: 06/13/00: KAB DISCOVERED UNASSIGNED SPILL DURING MISSING INSPECTOR SEARCH. THIS WAS AN AFTER-HOURS SPILL AND, AFTER SPEAKING TO RESPONDERS ON CALL AT THE TIME, IT DOES NOT APPEAR THAT ANYONE WAS CONTACTED BY DUTY OFFICER TO RESPOND. NO ACTION POSSIBLE AT THIS LATE DATE. CLOSE OUT. 08/04/00: RNL FILE REVIEW, LITTLE INFORMATION, REFERRED TO PJB FOR HIS INPUT SINCE AFTERHOURS SPILL  
 08/08/00: RNL RECEIVED MEMO FORM PJB, HE STATED OK TO CLOSEOUT  
 Remark: UNK CHEMICAL REACTION CAUSED BULGING OF DRUM AND BOTTOM BROKE OPEN. MATERIAL ENTER SEWER. SOME MATERIAL HAS BEEN ABSORBED WITH SPEEDY DRY AND REMAINDER OF MATERIAL IN DRUM TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER CONTAINER. PLANT IS INVESTIGATING CAUSE.

**B5**  
**ENE**  
 < 1/8  
 311 ft.

**ALLIED CHEM R&D FACILITY**  
**20 PEABODY STREET**  
**BUFFALO, NY**

**HSWDS S108146599**  
**N/A**

**Site 2 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:**  
**Higher**

HSWDS:  
 Facility ID: Not reported  
 Region: 9  
 Facility Status: Unknown  
 Owner Type: Puplic  
 Owner: Allied Chemical  
 Owner Address: Unknown  
 Owner Phone: Unknown  
 Operator Type: Puplic  
 Operator: Same  
 Operator: Same  
 Operator Phone: Same  
 EPA ID: Not reported  
 Registry: D  
 Registry Site ID: 915002  
 RCRA Permitted: Unknown  
 Site Code: 1B  
 Owner City State: Not reported  
 Operator City State: Not reported

**Actual:**  
 593 ft.

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**ALLIED CHEM R&D FACILITY (Continued)**

**S108146599**

Quadrangle:	Unknown
Latitude:	Unknown
Longitude:	Unknown
Acres:	0.00
Operator Date:	1955
Close Date:	1985
Completed:	Unknown
Active:	Unknown
PCB's Disposed:	Unknown
Pesticides Disposed:	Unknown
Metals Disposed:	Unknown
Asbestos Disposed:	Unknown
Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed:	Unknown
Semi Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed:	Unknown
Analytical Info Exists for Air:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Ground:	None
Analytical Info Exists for Surface:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Sediments:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Surface:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Substance:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Waste:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for Leachate:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for EP Toxicity:	Not reported
Analytical Info Exists for TCLP:	Not reported
Threat to Environment/Public Health:	N
Surface Water Contamination:	Unknown
Surface Water Body Class:	Unknown
Groundwater Contamination:	Unknown
Groundwater Classification:	Unknown
Drinking Water Contamination:	Unknown
Drinking Water Supply is Active:	Unknown
Any Known Fish or Wildlife:	Unknown
Hazardous Exposure:	Unknown
Site Has Controlled Access:	Unknown
Ambient Air Contamination:	Unknown
Direct Contact:	Unknown
EPA Hazardous Ranking System Score:	Unknown
Inventory:	F
Nefrap:	Not reported
Mailing:	Not reported
Tax Map No:	Not reported
Qualify:	0
Next Action:	Not reported
Agencies:	Not reported
Air:	Not reported
Building:	Not reported
Site Desc:	Not reported
Drink:	Not reported
Eptox:	Not reported
Fish:	Not reported
Ground:	Not reported
Ground Desc:	Not reported
Hazardous Threat:	Not reported
Haz Threat Desc:	Not reported
Leachate:	Not reported
Preparer:	Not reported
Sediment:	Not reported



Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**ALLIED CHEM R&D FACILITY (Continued)**

**S108146599**

Soil: Not reported  
 Surface: Not reported  
 Status: Not reported  
 Surface Soil: Not reported  
 Surface: Not reported  
 TCLP: Not reported  
 Waste: Not reported

**B6  
 ENE  
 < 1/8  
 311 ft.**

**HONEYWELL RESEARCH LAB  
 20 PEABODY ST.  
 BUFFALO, NY**

**NY Spills S106721960  
 N/A**

**Site 3 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:  
 Higher**

NY Spills:  
 Site ID: 332040  
 Facility Addr2: Not reported  
 Facility ID: 0407549  
 Spill Number: 0407549  
 Facility Type: ER  
 SWIS: 1502  
 Region of Spill: 9  
 Investigator: FXGALLEG  
 Referred To: Not reported  
 Spill Date: 10/07/04  
 Reported to Dept: 10/07/04  
 CID: 30  
 Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
 Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
 Cleanup Ceased: / /  
 Cleanup Meets Std: False  
 Last Inspection: / /  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 UST Trust: False  
 Spill Class: Not reported  
 Spill Closed Dt: 10/07/04  
 Remediation Phase: 0  
 Date Entered In Computer: 10/07/04  
 Spill Record Last Update: 05/12/05  
 Spiller Name: LANA DOLE  
 Spiller Company: HONEYWELL RESEARCH LAB  
 Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
 Spiller Company: 001  
 Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 Contact Name: LANA DOLE  
 Contact Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 DEC Region: 9  
 Program Number: 0407549  
 DER Facility ID: 267180  
 Site ID: 332040  
 Operable Unit ID: 1094299  
 Operable Unit: 01  
 Material ID: 574412  
 Material Code: 1350A  
 Material Name: CHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE

**Actual:  
 593 ft.**

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL RESEARCH LAB (Continued)**

**S106721960**

Case No.: 00075456  
 Material FA: Hazardous Material  
 Quantity: 2.00  
 Units: Pounds  
 Recovered: 2.00  
 Resource Affected: Air  
 Oxygenate: False  
 DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0407549 10/6/04 SPILL REFERRED TO THE DIVISION OF AIR. THEY WILL FOLLOW UP ON THE REPORT. NO FURTHER ACTION BY SPILLS IS REQUIRED. THE SITE IS CLOSED. ELECTRONIC FILE ONLY. END DECRemark - 0407549  
 Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 0407549 ONE POUND OF NYS RQ, REPORTABLE QUANTITY . END CallerRemark - 0407549

**B7  
 ENE  
 < 1/8  
 322 ft.**

**CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC  
 20 PEABODY ST - PARKING LOT  
 BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**RCRA-LQG 1006931278  
 NYR000117622**

**Site 4 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:  
 Higher**

RCRAInfo:  
 Owner: HONEYWELL SPECIALTY MATERIALS  
 (212) 555-1212  
 EPA ID: NYR000117622  
 Contact: BRENDA LEONARDO  
 (978) 683-1002  
 Classification: Large Quantity Generator  
 TSDF Activities: Not reported  
 Violation Status: No violations found

**Actual:  
 593 ft.**

**B8  
 ENE  
 < 1/8  
 325 ft.**

**HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC  
 20 PEABODY STREET  
 BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**NY MANIFEST 1009225301  
 N/A**

**Site 5 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:  
 Higher**

NY MANIFEST:  
 Document ID: ILA8515293  
 Manifest Status: Not reported  
 Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
 Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
 Generator Ship Date: 11/05/2001  
 Trans1 Recv Date: 11/05/2001  
 Trans2 Recv Date: 11/06/2001  
 TSD Site Recv Date: 11/07/2001  
 Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
 Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
 Generator EPA ID: NY0000632315  
 Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
 Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
 TSDF ID: UPW060918  
 Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
 Quantity: 00750  
 Units: P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers: 003  
 Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels

**Actual:  
 593 ft.**

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC (Continued)**

**1009225301**

Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity: 01.00  
 Waste Code: D003 - NON-LISTED REACTIVE WASTES  
 Quantity: 00060  
 Units: P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers: 001  
 Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
 Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity: 01.00  
 Year: 01  
 Facility Type: Generator  
 EPA ID: NY0000632315  
 Facility Name: HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC  
 Facility Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Facility City: BUFFALO  
 Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
 Country: USA  
 County: ERIE  
 Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC  
 Mailing Contact: ROBERT PENDRYS  
 Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Mailing City: BUFFALO  
 Mailing State: NY  
 Mailing Zip: 14210  
 Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
 Mailing Country: USA  
 Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

**B9**  
**ENE**  
 < 1/8  
 325 ft.  
 Relative:  
 Higher  
 Actual:  
 593 ft.

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY**  
**20 PEABODY ST**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**  
 Site 6 of 7 in cluster B

**FINDS** **1000248676**  
**RCRA-LQG** **NYD000632315**  
**RCRA-TSDF**  
**CBS AST**  
**CORRACTS**  
**LTANKS**  
**NY Spills**  
**NY MANIFEST**  
**NY Hist Spills**  
**CBS**  
**WI MANIFEST**  
**NJ MANIFEST**

**FINDS:**

Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

AFS (Aerometric Information Retrieval System (AIRS) Facility Subsystem) replaces the former Compliance Data System (CDS), the National Emission Data System (NEDS), and the Storage and Retrieval of Aerometric Data (SAROAD). AIRS is the national repository for information concerning airborne pollution in the United States. AFS is used to track emissions and compliance data from industrial plants. AFS data are utilized by states to prepare State Implementation Plans to comply with regulatory programs and by EPA as an input for the estimation of total national emissions. AFS is undergoing a major redesign to support facility operating permits required under Title V of the Clean Air Act.

TRIS (Toxics Release Inventory System) contains information from facilities on the amounts of over 300 listed toxic chemicals that

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

these facilities release directly to air, water, land, or that are transported off-site.

The NEI (National Emissions Inventory) database contains information on stationary and mobile sources that emit criteria air pollutants and their precursors, as well as hazardous air pollutants (HAPs).

NJ-NJEMS (New Jersey - New Jersey Environmental Management System). The Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) manages large databases of environmental information in this integrated system.

FIS (New York - Facility Information System) is New York's Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) information system for tracking environmental facility information found across the State.

RCRAInfo is a national information system that supports the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program through the tracking of events and activities related to facilities that generate, transport, and treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRAInfo allows RCRA program staff to track the notification, permit, compliance, and corrective action activities required under RCRA.

**RCRAInfo Corrective Action Summary:**

- Event: Certification Of Remedy Completion Or Construction Completion  
Event Date: 05/17/1999
- Event: CMI Workplan Approved  
Event Date: 03/09/1998
- Event: CMS Approved  
Event Date: 10/15/1997
- Event: RFI Workplan Approved  
Event Date: 08/05/1994
- Event: Stabilization Measures Evaluation, This facility is not amenable to stabilization activity at the present time, because it appears to be technically infeasible or inappropriate.  
Event Date: 07/06/1994
- Event: RFA Completed  
Event Date: 12/07/1993
- Event: RFA Determination Of Need For An RFI, RFI is Necessary;  
Event Date: 12/07/1993
- Event: RFI Imposition  
Event Date: 06/01/1992
- Event: RFA Completed  
Event Date: 08/09/1991
- Event: CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a low corrective action priority.  
Event Date: 07/08/1991

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000248676**

Event: Notice of Contamination  
 Event Date: 11/14/1990

**RCRAInfo:**

Owner: ALLIED SIGNAL INC  
 (201) 455-2000  
 EPA ID: NYD000632315  
 Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
 (716) 827-6318

Classification: Large Quantity Generator, TSDF  
 TSDF Activities: Not reported

**BIENNIAL REPORTS:**

Last Biennial Reporting Year: 2005

<u>Waste</u>	<u>Quantity (Lbs)</u>	<u>Waste</u>	<u>Quantity (Lbs)</u>
D001	78663.00	D002	117389.00
D003	529.00	D004	1.00
D009	63.00	D019	10.00
D021	1220.00	D022	34031.00
D029	125.00	D035	1935.00
D038	1370.00	D039	34261.00
D040	30.00	F001	3529.00
F002	27531.00	F003	22250.00
F005	15365.00	LABP	53727.00
P010	1.00	P011	1.00
P012	1.00	U078	125.00
U121	20.00	U134	200.00
U220	3.00		

Violation Status: Violations exist

Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)  
 Date Violation Determined: 11/10/2000  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 02/26/2001  
 Enforcement Action: WRITTEN INFORMAL  
 Enforcement Action Date: 01/24/2001  
 Penalty Type: Not reported

Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: TSD-LAND BAN REQUIREMENTS  
 Date Violation Determined: 04/17/1996  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 02/12/1997  
 Enforcement Action: INITIAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 04/17/1996  
 Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty  
 Enforcement Action: FINAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 02/12/1997  
 Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty

Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)  
 Date Violation Determined: 04/21/1994  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 03/14/1996  
 Enforcement Action: INITIAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 11/09/1994

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000248676**

Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty  
 Enforcement Action: FINAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 01/17/1996  
 Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty  
 Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)  
 Date Violation Determined: 03/27/1990  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 05/03/1990  
 Enforcement Action: WRITTEN INFORMAL  
 Enforcement Action Date: 03/30/1990  
 Penalty Type: Not reported  
 Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: TSD-FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS  
 Date Violation Determined: 07/23/1986  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 04/24/1989  
 Enforcement Action: WRITTEN INFORMAL  
 Enforcement Action Date: 07/23/1986  
 Penalty Type: Not reported

**Penalty Summary:**

Penalty Description	Penalty Date	Penalty Amount	Lead Agency
Final Monetary Penalty	2/12/1997	2000	STATE
Proposed Monetary Penalty	4/17/1996	2999	STATE
Final Monetary Penalty	1/17/1996	12000	STATE
Proposed Monetary Penalty	11/9/1994	24750	STATE

There are 5 violation record(s) reported at this site:

Evaluation	Area of Violation	Date of Compliance
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	20010226
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-LAND BAN REQUIREMENTS	19970212
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19960314
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19900503
Financial Record Review	TSD-FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	19890424

**CBS AST:**

CBS Number: 9-000351  
 Region: STATE  
 ICS Number: Not reported  
 PBS Number: Not reported  
 MOSF Number: Not reported  
 Telephone: (716) 827-6200  
 Facility Town: BUFFALO (C)  
 Operator: RAYMOND L. STARK  
 Emrgncy Contact: JAY HOESTERMANN  
 Emrgncy Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 Expiration Date: 05/13/2000  
 Owner Name: ALLIED SIGNAL CORP. INC.  
 Owner Address: 101 COLUMBIA ROAD  
 Owner City,St,Zip: MORRISTOWN, NJ 07962  
 Owner Telephone: (201) 455-2000  
 Owner type: Corporate/Commercial  
 Facility Type: FARM  
 Mail Name: ALLIED SIGNAL INC

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mail Contact Addr: BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY  
Mail Contact Addr2: 20 PEABODY STREET  
Mail Contact Contact: JAY HOESTERMANN  
Mail Contact City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Mail Phone: (716) 827-6318  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Facility Status: ACTIVE FACILITY  
Owner Sub Type: Not reported

Tank Id: HT-3  
Date Entered: 05/09/1994  
Capacity (Gal): 1000  
Chemical: Potassium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 12/99  
Tank Status: 0  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 04/94  
Certified Date: 02/27/1998  
CAS Number: 1310583  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 00  
Pipe Containment: None,None  
Tank Containment: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Leak Detection: None,None  
Overfill Protection: None,None  
Haz Percent: 45  
Total Tanks: 0  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|52|07 / 78|50|28  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: Not reported  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: Not reported  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 02/02/1998  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

Tank Id: HT-1  
Date Entered: 05/09/1994  
Capacity (Gal): 1000

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Chemical: Potassium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 12/99  
Tank Status: 0  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 04/94  
Certified Date: 02/27/1998  
CAS Number: 1310583  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 00  
Pipe Containment: None,None  
Tank Containment: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Leak Detection: None,None  
Overfill Protection: None,None  
Haz Percent: 45  
Total Tanks: 0  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|52|07 / 78|50|28  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: Not reported  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: Not reported  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 02/02/1998  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

Tank Id: HT-2  
Date Entered: 05/09/1994  
Capacity (Gal): 1000  
Chemical: Potassium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 12/99  
Tank Status: 0  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 04/94  
Certified Date: 02/27/1998  
CAS Number: 1310583  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground



Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 00  
 Pipe Containment: None,None  
 Tank Containment: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Leak Detection: None,None  
 Overfill Protection: None,None  
 Haz Percent: 45  
 Total Tanks: 0  
 Tank Secret: False  
 Last Test: Not reported  
 Due Date: Not reported  
 Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
 SWIS Code: 1402  
 Lat/Long: 42|52|07 / 78|50|28  
 Pipe Flag: False  
 Federal ID: Not reported  
 Is Updated: F  
 Renew Date: Not reported  
 Is it There: F  
 Deliquent: F  
 Date Expired: Not reported  
 Owner Mark: 1  
 Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
 Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
 Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
 Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 02/02/1998  
 Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

Tank Id: HT-6  
 Date Entered: 05/09/1994  
 Capacity (Gal): 1000  
 Chemical: Potassium hydroxide  
 Tank Closed: 12/99  
 Tank Status: 0  
 Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
 Install Date: 04/94  
 Certified Date: 02/27/1998  
 CAS Number: 1310583  
 Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
 Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
 Intrnl Protection: None  
 Extrnl Protection: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 00  
 Pipe Containment: None,None  
 Tank Containment: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Leak Detection: None,None  
 Overfill Protection: None,None  
 Haz Percent: 45  
 Total Tanks: 0  
 Tank Secret: False  
 Last Test: Not reported  
 Due Date: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000248676

Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|52|07 / 78|50|28  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: Not reported  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: Not reported  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 02/02/1998  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

Tank Id: HT-4  
Date Entered: 05/09/1994  
Capacity (Gal): 1000  
Chemical: Potassium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 12/99  
Tank Status: 0  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 04/94  
Certified Date: 02/27/1998  
CAS Number: 1310583  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 00  
Pipe Containment: None,None  
Tank Containment: None,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Leak Detection: None,None  
Overfill Protection: None,None  
Haz Percent: 45  
Total Tanks: 0  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|52|07 / 78|50|28  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: Not reported  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: Not reported  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 02/02/1998  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 0

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
2 additional NY\_AST\_CBS: record(s) in the EDR Site Report.

**CORRACTS:**

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 03/09/1998  
Action: CA500 - CMI Workplan Approved  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 05/17/1999  
Action: CA550 - Certification Of Remedy Completion Or Construction Completion  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: S01/SWMUS AND AOCS 2 & 3  
Actual Date: 06/01/1992  
Action: CA100 - RFI Imposition  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SEWER SYSTEM(AOC1)  
Actual Date: 06/01/1992  
Action: CA100 - RFI Imposition  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 06/01/1992  
Action: CA100 - RFI Imposition  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SEWER SYSTEM(AOC1)  
Actual Date: 07/06/1994  
Action: CA225NF - Stabilization Measures Evaluation, This facility, is not amenable to stabilization activity at the, present time, because it

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

appears to be technically infeasible or, inappropriate  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 07/06/1994  
Action: CA225NF - Stabilization Measures Evaluation, This facility, is not amenable to stabilization activity at the, present time, because it appears to be technically infeasible or, inappropriate

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: S01/SWMUS AND AOCS 2 & 3  
Actual Date: 07/06/1994  
Action: CA225NF - Stabilization Measures Evaluation, This facility, is not amenable to stabilization activity at the, present time, because it appears to be technically infeasible or, inappropriate

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 07/08/1991  
Action: CA075LO - CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a low corrective action priority

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 08/05/1994  
Action: CA150 - RFI Workplan Approved

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: S01/SWMUS AND AOCS 2 & 3  
Actual Date: 08/09/1991  
Action: CA050 - RFA Completed

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SEWER SYSTEM(AOC1)  
Actual Date: 08/09/1991  
Action: CA050 - RFA Completed

NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000248676

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 10/15/1997  
Action: CA350 - CMS Approved  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 11/14/1990  
Action: CA060 - Notice of Contamination  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SEWER SYSTEM(AOC1)  
Actual Date: 11/14/1990  
Action: CA060 - Notice of Contamination  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: S01/SWMUS AND AOCs 2 & 3  
Actual Date: 11/14/1990  
Action: CA060 - Notice of Contamination  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 12/07/1993  
Action: CA050 - RFA Completed  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 12/07/1993  
Action: CA070YE - RFA Determination Of Need For An RFI, RFI is Necessary  
NAICS Code(s): 32512  
Industrial Gas Manufacturing

LTANKS:  
Site ID: 160776  
Spill Date: 08/12/02  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 0205055  
Program Number: 0205055  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: JFOTTO

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Referred To: Not reported  
Reported to Dept: 08/13/02  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Tank Failure  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Standard: True  
Last Inspection: 08/14/02  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release that creates a file or hazard. DEC Response. Willing  
Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 10/01/02  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 08/13/02  
Spill Record Last Update: 10/07/02  
Spiller Namer: CALLER  
Spiller Company: HONEYWELL  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6249  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
Spiller County: 001  
Spiller Contact: ROB PENDRYS  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6249  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0205055  
DER Facility ID: 135746  
Site ID: 160776  
Operable Unit ID: 856348  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 519264  
Material Code: 0024B  
Material Name: 2-PROPANONE  
Case No.: 00067641  
Material FA: Hazardous Material  
Quantity: 5.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Soil  
Oxygenate: False  
Site ID: Not reported  
Spill Tank Test: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate: Not reported  
Gross Fail: Not reported  
Modified By: Not reported  
Last Modified: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0205055 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "JFO" 08/14/02 JFO ON SITE MET WITH ROB PENDRYS AND WALTER  
HRIBIK. HONEYWELL DETERMINED THAT ONLY 43 POUNDS (APPROX 6 GALLONS) OF PRODUCT

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Remarks: WAS SPILLED. <1GALLON REACHED THE DRAIN AND THE BALANCE DISIPATED WHEN IT HIT THE HOT PAVEMENT. BSA WAS NOTIFIED BY HONEYWELL. THE DRAIN WAS NOT FLOWING AND THEY WERE ABLE TO VAC THE DRAIN REMOVING 16 GALLONS OF WATER AND ACETONE WHICH WILL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED.FAXED A COPY OF THE SPILL REPORT TO ROB PENDRYS. DISPOSAL RECEIPT TO FOLLOW. 09/30/02 JFO CALL TO ROB PENDRYS FOR THE DISPOSAL RECEIPTS. HE WAS NOT IN, I LEFT A MESSAGE ON HIS MACHINE. JFO CALL FROM ROB P. HE WILL SEND RECEIPT TODAY VIA FAX. 10/01/02 JFO RECEIVED THE DISPOSAL RECEIPTS FOR THE DRUM AND CONTAMINATED WATER. NO FURTHER ACTION REQUIRED. CLOSED END DECRemark - 0205055  
 Start CallerRemark - 0205055 drum being moved by forklift and fell causing spill - storm sewer also affected - storm sewer was pumped out - most of spill was onto asphalt END CallerRemark - 0205055

NY Spills:

Site ID: 71525  
 Facility Addr2: Not reported  
 Facility ID: 9908022  
 Spill Number: 9908022  
 Facility Type: ER  
 SWIS: 1500  
 Region of Spill: 9  
 Investigator: SORGI  
 Referred To: Not reported  
 Spill Date: 09/30/99  
 Reported to Dept: 10/01/99  
 CID: 30  
 Spill Cause: Human Error  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
 Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
 Cleanup Ceased: / /  
 Cleanup Meets Std: True  
 Last Inspection: / /  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 UST Trust: False  
 Spill Class: Known release that creates potential for fire or hazard. (Highly Improbable)  
 Spill Closed Dt: 01/31/00  
 Remediation Phase: 0  
 Date Entered In Computer: 10/01/99  
 Spill Record Last Update: 02/10/00  
 Spiller Name: JAY HOESTERMANN  
 Spiller Company: ALLIED SIGNAL/HONEYWELL  
 Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
 Spiller Company: 001  
 Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6200  
 Contact Name: Not reported  
 Contact Phone: Not reported  
 DEC Region: 9  
 Program Number: 9908022  
 DER Facility ID: 67669  
 Site ID: 71525  
 Operable Unit ID: 1086694  
 Operable Unit: 01  
 Material ID: 300705  
 Material Code: 0172B

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Material Name: ETHYL ETHER  
Case No.: 00060297  
Material FA: Hazardous Material  
Quantity: 185.00  
Units: Pounds  
Recovered: 85.00  
Resource Affected: Sewer  
Oxygenate: False  
Site ID: 71525  
Operable Unit ID: 1086694  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 300706  
Material Code: 1005A  
Material Name: BORON TRIFLUORIDE  
Case No.: 07637072  
Material FA: Hazardous Material  
Quantity: 165.00  
Units: Pounds  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Sewer  
Oxygenate: False

DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 9908022 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "MJS" 10/01/99: SPILL OCCURRED AFTER-HOURS YESTERDAY, NOT  
REPORTED UNTIL TODAY AT 1448 HRS. SPILL ENTERED SEWER TO WATER TREATMENT PLANT.  
NOTHING TO SEE AT THIS POINT. MJS SPOKE WITH CHIEF BORCYNKI WITH USCG  
REGARDING INCIDENT. 01/03/00: MJS REVIEW FILE. NO DOCUMENTATION. MJS  
TELECON TO JAY HOESTERMANN, LEFT MESSAGE FOR HIM TO CALL. 01/04/00: MJS  
TELECON FROM MR HOESTERMANN. HE WILL FORWARD A REPORT HE SUBMITTED TO BUFFALO  
SEWER AUTHORITY. 01/05/00: MJS RECEIVED FAXED REPORT FROM MR HOESTERMANN.  
SPILL CAUSED BY EMPLOYEE FILLING DRUM AND NOT WATCHING OPERATION. MATERIAL IS  
BORON TRIFLUORIDE DIETHYL ETHER. 47 BORON TRIFLUORIDE(165 LBS), 53 ETHYL  
ETHER(185 LBS) - 350 LBS TOTAL. MUCH OF SPILL WENT TO SEWER, THEY ESTIMATE  
GREATER THAN 100 LBS ETHYL ETHER REACHED SEWER BASED ON RECOVERY. NOTE: RECENT  
NAME CHANGE FROM ALLIED SIGNAL TO HONEYWELL. MJS SENT DISPOSAL  
RECIPT LETTER TO RP. 01/07/00: MJS RECEIVED MAILED COPY OF SAME REPORT AS  
ABOVE. 01/31/00: MJS RECEIVED COPY OF HAZ-WASTE MANIFEST FOR DISPOSAL  
DOCUMENTATION. NO FURTHER ACTION REQUIRED. MJS CLOSE FILE. END DECRemark -  
9908022

Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 9908022 employee was filling drum and overfilled - product  
spilled on land and did enter sewer which flows to water treatment plant -  
ethyl ether other product involved 53 - 185 lbs spilled END CallerRemark -  
9908022

Site ID: 71521  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 0304794  
Spill Number: 0304794  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1500  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: BRENNAN  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 08/06/03  
Reported to Dept: 08/06/03  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Water Affected: Not reported



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: No spill occurred. No DEC Response. No corrective action required.  
Spill Closed Dt: 08/06/03  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 08/06/03  
Spill Record Last Update: 08/06/03  
Spiller Name: CALLER  
Spiller Company: HONEYWELL  
Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6249  
Contact Name: LANA DOLE  
Contact Phone: (716) 827-6318  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0304794  
DER Facility ID: 67669  
Site ID: 71521  
Operable Unit ID: 871615  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 505646  
Material Code: 0050A  
Material Name: FREON  
Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Other  
Quantity: 0.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Air  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0304794 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "KAB" 08/06/03: KAB RECEIVED REPORT OF FREON RELEASE. REFERRED TO  
DIV. OF AIR RESOURCES FOR FOLLOW-UP. NO ACTION BY SPILLS POSSIBLE. CLOSE OUT.  
\*\*\*\*\*NO PAPER FILE EXISTS FOR THIS SPILL\*\*\*\*\* END DECRemark -  
0304794  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 0304794 leaking tube during maintance END CallerRemark -  
0304794

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
additional NY\_SPILL: detail in the EDR Site Report.

**NY MANIFEST:**

Document ID: ILA6243251  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MNR000022947  
Generator Ship Date: 01/15/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 01/15/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/19/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D022 - CHLOROFORM 6.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 00300  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00200  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249  
  
Document ID: ILA6243251  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MNR000022947  
Generator Ship Date: 01/15/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 01/15/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/19/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00300  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D003 - NON-LISTED REACTIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00200  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515208  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 02/06/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 02/06/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 02/13/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 02/16/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 01200  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 003  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515213  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date: 12/19/2001

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Trans1 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00060  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: U112 - ETHYL ACETATE  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: U112 - ETHYL ACETATE  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Address:            20 PEABODY ST  
 Mailing City:                BUFFALO  
 Mailing State:              NY  
 Mailing Zip:                 14210  
 Mailing Zip4:               1599  
 Mailing Country:           USA  
 Mailing Phone:             716-827-6249

Document ID:                ILA8515213  
 Manifest Status:            Not reported  
 Trans1 State ID:            NJD080631369  
 Trans2 State ID:            OHD986974780  
 Generator Ship Date:       12/19/2001  
 Trans1 Recv Date:          12/19/2001  
 Trans2 Recv Date:          12/19/2001  
 TSD Site Recv Date:       12/28/2001  
 Part A Recv Date:          Not reported  
 Part B Recv Date:          Not reported  
 Generator EPA ID:          NYD000632315  
 Trans1 EPA ID:             ILD098642424  
 Trans2 EPA ID:             Not reported  
 TSDF ID:                    UPW060918  
 Waste Code:                U404 - TRIETHYLAMINE  
 Quantity:                    00250  
 Units:                        P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers:     001  
 Container Type:             DM - Metal drums, barrels  
 Handling Method:            B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity:            01.00  
 Waste Code:                D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
 Quantity:                    00008  
 Units:                        P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers:     001  
 Container Type:             DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
 Handling Method:            B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity:            01.00  
 Waste Code:                D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
 Quantity:                    00008  
 Units:                        P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers:     001  
 Container Type:             DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
 Handling Method:            B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity:            01.00  
 Waste Code:                D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
 Quantity:                    00005  
 Units:                        P - Pounds  
 Number of Containers:     001  
 Container Type:             DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
 Handling Method:            B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity:            01.00  
 Year:                         01  
 Facility Type:                Both Generator and TSD  
 EPA ID:                      NYD000632315  
 Facility Name:               HONEYWELL INC  
 Facility Address:            20 PEABODY ST  
 Facility City:                BUFFALO  
 Facility Zip 4:               1599

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515213  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00020  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00020  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00006  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number  
Database(s)

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515213  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00050  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00012



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00006  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: U156 - METHYL CHLOROCARBONATE  
Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CF - Fiber or plastic boxes, cartons  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249  
  
Document ID: ILA8515213  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: P029 - COPPER CYANIDES  
Quantity: 00100  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: P028 - BENZL CHLORIDE  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D003 - NON-LISTED REACTIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00070  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515213  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: U123 - FORMIC ACID (C,T)  
Quantity: 00080  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CF - Fiber or plastic boxes, cartons  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00035  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00012  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing City:                    BUFFALO  
Mailing State:                  NY  
Mailing Zip:                    14210  
Mailing Zip4:                   1599  
Mailing Country:                USA  
Mailing Phone:                 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name:                  HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact:                TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address:                20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City:                    BUFFALO  
Mailing State:                  NY  
Mailing Zip:                    14210  
Mailing Zip4:                   1599  
Mailing Country:                USA  
Mailing Phone:                 716-827-6249

Document ID:                    ILA8515213  
Manifest Status:                Not reported  
Trans1 State ID:                NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID:                OHD986974780  
Generator Ship Date:            12/19/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date:              12/19/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date:              12/19/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date:            12/28/2001  
Part A Recv Date:               Not reported  
Part B Recv Date:               Not reported  
Generator EPA ID:              NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID:                ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID:                Not reported  
TSD ID:                        UPW060918  
Waste Code:                    U133 - HYDRAZINE (R,T)  
Quantity:                       00075  
Units:                          P - Pounds  
Number of Containers:           001  
Container Type:                DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method:               B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity:               01.00  
Waste Code:                    D003 - NON-LISTED REACTIVE WASTES  
Quantity:                       00010  
Units:                          P - Pounds  
Number of Containers:           002  
Container Type:                CF - Fiber or plastic boxes, cartons  
Handling Method:               B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity:               01.00  
Waste Code:                    D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity:                       00005  
Units:                          P - Pounds  
Number of Containers:           001  
Container Type:                CF - Fiber or plastic boxes, cartons  
Handling Method:               B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity:               01.00  
Year:                            01  
Facility Type:                  Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID:                        NYD000632315  
Facility Name:                 HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address:               20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City:                   BUFFALO

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515131  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 03/01/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 03/09/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00010  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00005  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249  
  
Document ID: ILA8515131  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 03/01/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 03/09/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00025  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D003 - NON-LISTED REACTIVE WASTES

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Quantity: 00025  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F002 - HALO SOLV + STILL BOTTOMS FM REC OF SOLV  
Quantity: 00175  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00045  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249  
  
Document ID: ILA8515131  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 02/21/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 03/01/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 03/09/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Part B Recv Date:	Not reported
Generator EPA ID:	NYD000632315
Trans1 EPA ID:	ILD098642424
Trans2 EPA ID:	Not reported
TSD ID:	3890
Waste Code:	D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES
Quantity:	00050
Units:	P - Pounds
Number of Containers:	001
Container Type:	DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)
Handling Method:	B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.
Specific Gravity:	01.00
Waste Code:	D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES
Quantity:	00045
Units:	P - Pounds
Number of Containers:	001
Container Type:	DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)
Handling Method:	B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.
Specific Gravity:	01.00
Year:	01
Facility Type:	Both Generator and TSD
EPA ID:	NYD000632315
Facility Name:	HONEYWELL INC
Facility Address:	20 PEABODY ST
Facility City:	BUFFALO
Facility Zip 4:	1599
Country:	Not reported
County:	ERIE
Mailing Name:	ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB
Mailing Contact:	WILLIAM HANAVAN
Mailing Address:	20 PEABODY ST
Mailing City:	BUFFALO
Mailing State:	NY
Mailing Zip:	14210
Mailing Zip4:	1599
Mailing Country:	USA
Mailing Phone:	716-827-6318
Mailing Name:	HONEYWELL INC
Mailing Contact:	TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO
Mailing Address:	20 PEABODY ST
Mailing City:	BUFFALO
Mailing State:	NY
Mailing Zip:	14210
Mailing Zip4:	1599
Mailing Country:	USA
Mailing Phone:	716-827-6249
Document ID:	ILA8515138
Manifest Status:	Not reported
Trans1 State ID:	NJD080631369
Trans2 State ID:	MOD095038998
Generator Ship Date:	05/08/2001
Trans1 Recv Date:	05/08/2001
Trans2 Recv Date:	05/10/2001
TSD Site Recv Date:	05/18/2001
Part A Recv Date:	Not reported
Part B Recv Date:	Not reported



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00085  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00150  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00400  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 02400  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 006  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249  
  
Document ID: ILA8515138  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 05/08/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 05/08/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 05/10/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 05/18/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: 3890  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00450  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515147  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: MOD095038998  
Trans2 State ID: NJD080631369  
Generator Ship Date: 08/13/2001

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Trans1 Recv Date: 08/13/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 08/13/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 08/17/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW006415  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00400  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00400  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: U223 - TOLUENE DIISOCYANATE  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00250  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515405  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 10/17/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 10/17/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 10/26/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 11/03/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: F005 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00300  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00150  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F002 - HALO SOLV + STILL BOTTOMS FM REC OF SOLV  
Quantity: 00012  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00045  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515405  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 10/17/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 10/17/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 10/26/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 11/03/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 00060  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515413  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 06/06/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 06/06/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 06/07/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 06/15/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00020  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00007  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
Quantity: 00025  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DF - Fiberboard or plastic drums (glass)  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

Document ID: ILA8515413  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NJD080631369  
Trans2 State ID: MOD095038998  
Generator Ship Date: 06/06/2001  
Trans1 Recv Date: 06/06/2001  
Trans2 Recv Date: 06/07/2001  
TSD Site Recv Date: 06/15/2001  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Trans1 EPA ID: ILD098642424  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: UPW060918  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00275  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00300  
Units: P - Pounds

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Waste Code: F003 - UNKNOWN  
Quantity: 00100  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 01  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Facility Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Facility Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 1599  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEM BUFFALO RES LAB  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM HANAVAN  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6318  
Mailing Name: HONEYWELL INC  
Mailing Contact: TEWKSBURY FLOYD SUPERVISO  
Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 1599  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-827-6249

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
1351 additional NY\_MANIFEST: record(s) in the EDR Site Report.

NY Hist Spills:  
Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9908022  
Investigator: MJS  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 09/30/1999 18:30  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 10/01/99 14:48  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: ALLIED SIGNAL/HONEYWELL  
Spiller Contact: JAY HOESTERMANN



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Spiller Phone: (716) 827-6200  
Spiller Phone: ( ) -  
Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
Spill Cause: Human Error  
Reported to Dept: In Sewer  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release that creates potential for fire or hazard. (Highly Improbable)  
Spill Closed Dt: 01/31/00  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 10/01/99  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 02/10/00  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 165  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Pounds  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: BORON TRIFLUORIDE  
Class Type: BORON TRIFLUORIDE  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 07637072  
Last Date: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 185  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Pounds  
Quantity Recovered: 85  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: DIETHYL ETHER  
Class Type: DIETHYL ETHER  
Times Material Entry In File: 52  
CAS Number: 00060297  
Last Date: Not reported  
Material: ETHYL ETHER  
Class Type: ETHYL ETHER

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number  
Database(s)

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 00060297  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: 10/01/99: SPILL OCCURRED AFTER-HOURS YESTERDAY, NOT REPORTED UNTIL TODAY AT 1448 HRS. SPILL ENTERED SEWER TO WATER TREATMENT PLANT. NOTHING TO SEE AT THIS POINT. MJS SPOKE WITH CHIEF BORCYNski WITH USCG REGARDING INCIDENT. 01/03/00: MJS REVIEWFILE. NO DOCUMENTATION. MJS TELECON TO JAY HOESTERMANN, LEFT MESSAGE FOR HIM TO CALL. 01/04/00: MJS TELECON FROM MR HOESTERMANN. HE WILL FORWARD A REPORT HE SUBMITTED TO BUFFALO SEWER AUTHORITY. 01/05/00: MJS RECEIVED FAXED REPORT FROM MR HOESTERMANN. SPILL CAUSED BY EMPLOYEE FILLING DRUM AND NOT WATCHING OPERATION. MATERIAL IS BORON TRIFLUORIDE DIETHYL ETHER. 47 BORON TRIFLUORIDE 165 LBS), 53 ETHYL ETHER 185 LBS) - 350 LBS TOTAL. MUCH OF SPILL WENT TO SEWER, THEY ESTIMATE GREATER THAN 100 LBS EHTYL ETHER REACHED SEWER BASED ON RECOVERY. NOTE: RECENT NAME CHANGE FROM ALLIED SIGNAL TO HONEYWELL. MJS SENT DISPOSAL RECIEPT LETTER TO RP. 01/07/00: MJS RECEIVED MAILED COPY OF SAME REPORT AS ABOVE. 01/31/00: MJS RECEIVED COPY OF HAZ-WASTE MANIFEST FOR DISPOSAL DOCUMENTATION. NO FURTHER ACTION REQUIRED. MJS CLOSE FILE.  
Remark: employee was filling drum and overfilled - product spilled on land and did enter sewer which flows to water treatment plant - ethyl ether other product involved 53 - 185 lbs spilled

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9602139  
Investigator: SAC  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 05/08/1996 12:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 05/14/96 14:02  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: ALLIED SIGNAL  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Reported to Dept: In Sewer  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Federal Government  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. No DEC Response. No corrective action required.  
Spill Closed Dt: 05/15/96  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 05/14/96  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 05/16/96  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: True  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: METHYLENE CHLORIDE  
Class Type: METHYLENE CHLORIDE  
Times Material Entry In File: 68  
CAS Number: 00075092  
Last Date: Not reported  
Material: DICHLOROMETHANE  
Class Type: DICHLOROMETHANE  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 00075092  
Last Date: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 2  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Pounds  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: ANTIMONY PENTACHLORIDE  
Class Type: ANTIMONY PENTACHLORIDE  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 07647189  
Last Date: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Hazardous Material  
Quantity Spilled: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: True  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: REFRIGERANT  
Class Type: REFRIGERANT  
Times Material Entry In File: 1  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: 5/14/96: COPY OF REPORT GIVEN TO DIV. OF AIR, DIV. OF WATER, BUFF SEWER AUTHORITY, SAC TELECON DENNIS YOUNG/BSA NOTIFYING HIM OF SPILL, SPILL WAS BELOW REPORTABLE QUANTITY FOR ANTIMONY PENTACHLORIDE.  
Remark: r31 and r32 - liquid ??? reactor accident caused release of antimony to sewer - released on may 11th 1996 - also, notifier indicated reactor routinely releases methylene chloride, r31 and r32 to the air  
Region of Spill: 9

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Spill Number: 9701074  
Investigator: MJS  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 04/19/1997 12:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 04/23/97 16:15  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: ALLIED SIGNAL  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Address: Not reported  
Spiller City,St,Zip: Not reported  
Spill Cause: Unknown  
Reported to Dept: In Sewer  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Citizen  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: 04/25/97  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: No spill occurred. No DEC Response. No corrective action required.  
Spill Closed Dt: 04/25/97  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 04/24/97  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 03/03/99  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 200  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: PROPANE, 1,2-DIBROMO-3-CHLORO-  
Class Type: PROPANE, 1,2-DIBROMO-3-CHLORO-  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 00096128  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: 04/25/97: MJS SITE INSPECT. NO EVIDENCE FOUND TO CONFIRM REPORT. NO FURTHER ACTION POSSIBLE. MJS CLOSE FILE.

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Remark: ANONYMOUS EMPLOYEE REPORTS ACCIDENTAL RELEASE.

CBS:

CBS Number: 9-000298  
Program Type: CBS  
Dec Region: 9  
Expiration Date: N/A  
UTMX: 0.0000  
UTMY: 0.0000

CBS Number: 9-000351  
Program Type: CBS  
Dec Region: 9  
Expiration Date: N/A  
UTMX: 0.0000  
UTMY: 0.0000

WI MANIFEST:

Year: 05  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
FID: 0  
ACT Code: 201  
ACT Status: A  
ACT Code 1: 201  
ACT Name: HW Generator - Large  
Contact First Name: Not reported  
Contact Last Name: Not reported  
Contact Title: Not reported  
Contact Address: Not reported  
Contact State: Not reported  
Contact City: Not reported  
Contact Zip: 0  
Contact Telephone: 0  
Contact Extention: Not reported  
Contact Email Address: Not reported  
WI MANIFEST SHIP: -  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Copy Type: TSDCOPY  
Gen EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Gen Date: 03/08/06  
TSD Date: 03/21/06  
TSD EPA ID: WID003967148  
GEN Copy Revd Date: 3/23/2006  
TSG Copy Revd Date: 04/18/06  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Waste Page No: 1  
Waste Line No: 1  
Waste Code: F005  
Waste Amount: 190  
Unit of Measure: P  
Waste LBS: 190  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Waste Page No: 1  
Waste Line No: 2  
Waste Code: D002  
Waste Amount: 65

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000248676

Unit of Measure: P  
Waste LBS: 65

WI MANIFEST TRANS: -  
Mifest DOC ID: Not reported  
TRAN EPA ID: Not reported  
TRAN ORDER NO: Not reported  
TRAN Date: Not reported

Manifest DOC ID: Not reported  
Waste Page No: Not reported  
Waste Line No: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Waste Amount: Not reported  
Unit of Measure: Not reported  
Waste LBS: Not reported

Year: 06  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
FID: 0  
ACT Code: 201  
ACT Status: A  
ACT Code 1: 201  
ACT Name: HW Generator - Large  
Contact First Name: Not reported  
Contact Last Name: Not reported  
Contact Title: Not reported  
Contact Address: Not reported  
Contact State: Not reported  
Contact City: Not reported  
Contact Zip: Not reported  
Contact Telephone: Not reported  
Contact Extention: Not reported  
Contact Email Address: Not reported  
WI MANIFEST SHIP: -  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Copy Type: TSDCOPY  
Gen EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Gen Date: 03/08/06  
TSD Date: 03/21/06  
TSD EPA ID: WID003967148  
GEN Copy Revd Date: 3/23/2006  
TSG Copy Revd Date: 04/18/06  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Waste Page No: 1  
Waste Line No: 1  
Waste Code: F005  
Waste Amount: 190  
Unit of Measure: P  
Waste LBS: 190  
Manifest DOC ID: WIK512034  
Waste Page No: 1  
Waste Line No: 2  
Waste Code: D002  
Waste Amount: 65  
Unit of Measure: P

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Waste LBS: 65

WI MANIFEST TRANS: -  
Mifest DOC ID: Not reported  
TRAN EPA ID: Not reported  
TRAN ORDER NO: Not reported  
TRAN Date: Not reported

Manifest DOC ID: Not reported  
Waste Page No: Not reported  
Waste Line No: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Waste Amount: Not reported  
Unit of Measure: Not reported  
Waste LBS: Not reported

NJ MANIFEST:  
Manifest Code: NJA3092115  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20060104  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 060104  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 060119  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 060120  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03020621  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: D002  
Quantity: 500  
Unit: P  
Hand Code: S01

Manifest Code: NJA3091650  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050111  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NYD982792814  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: Not reported  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050111  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 000000  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050112  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03240521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported  
  
Manifest Code: NJA3091613  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050114  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050114  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050128  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050201  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03040521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091614  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050126  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050126  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050207  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050208  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03040521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091645  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050126  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050126  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050207



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Date TSDF Received Waste: 050208  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03040521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091615  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050617  
TSDF EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050617  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050623  
Date TSDF Received Waste: 050624  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 07270521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091759  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050627  
TSDF EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050627  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050707  
Date TSDF Received Waste: 050708  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 08080521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Manifest Code: NJA3091673  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050630  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050630  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050707  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050708  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 08080521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091643  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050803  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050803  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050815  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050817  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 09120521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092046  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20050829  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 050829  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 050912  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 050916  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 10280521  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092098  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040122  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040122  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040127  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040128  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03090422  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092099  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040122  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040122  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040130  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040202  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03170421  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092101  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040212  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002454544

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NYD982792814  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040212  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040227  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040303  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03290422  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092042  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040212  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NYD982792814  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040212  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040227  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040305  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 04020421  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092131  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040225  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NYD982792814  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040225  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040227  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040303  
Transporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Transporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 03290422  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)

1000248676

Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092097  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040305  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NYD982792814  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040305  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040310  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040319  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 04280421  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092104  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040402  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040402  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040408  
Date TSDf Received Waste: 040409  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 04290422  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092124  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040402  
TSDf EPA ID: NJD980536593  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040402  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040408

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY (Continued)**

**1000248676**

Date TSDF Received Waste: 040409  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 05030425  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3092122  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040428  
TSDF EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040428  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040510  
Date TSDF Received Waste: 040511  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 05210422  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

Manifest Code: NJA3091605  
EPA ID: NYD000632315  
Date Shipped: 20040604  
TSDF EPA ID: NJD002454544  
Transporter EPA ID: NJD080631369  
Transporter 2 EPA ID: NJD054126164  
Date Trans1 Transported Waste: 040604  
Date Trans2 Transported Waste: 040615  
Date TSDF Received Waste: 040618  
Tranporter 1 Decal: Not reported  
Tranporter 2 Decal: Not reported  
Data Entry Number: 06250425  
Reference Manifest Number: Not reported  
Was Load Rejected (Y/N): No  
Reason Load Was Rejected: Not reported  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Unit: Not reported  
Hand Code: Not reported

MAP FINDINGS

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

Site

Database(s)

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**B10**  
**ENE**  
**< 1/8**  
**325 ft.**

**HONEYWELL INTL.,INC.-BUFFALO RESEARCH LAB**  
**20 PEABODY STREET**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**AST** **U004047144**  
**N/A**

**Site 7 of 7 in cluster B**

**Relative:**  
**Higher**

AST:

**Actual:**  
**593 ft.**

AST:

Region: STATE  
 Facility Id: 9-600625  
 UTM X: 186301.48539  
 UTM Y: 4753319.83590  
 Expiration Date: 07/02/08  
 Renewal Date: / /  
 Total Capacity: 0  
 Facility Type: CHEMICAL RESEARCH  
 Site Type Name: Other  
 Site Type Status: Unregulated  
 Mailing Company: HONEYWELL - BUFFALO RESEARCH LABORATORY  
 Mailing Title: Not reported  
 Mailing Contact: LANA L. DOLE  
 Mailing Address: 20 PEABODY STREET  
 Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
 Mailing City: BUFFALO  
 Mailing State: NY  
 Mailing Zip Code: 14210  
 Mailing Phone No: (716) 827-6318  
 Mailing Email: Not reported  
 Owner Title: HSE MANAGER  
 Owner Name: ROBERT S. PONDRYS  
 Owner Address: 101 COLUMBIA RD.  
 Owner Address 2: Not reported  
 Owner State: NJ  
 Owner Zip Code: 07962  
 Owner Phone: (973) 455-2000  
 Owner Company: HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL, INC.  
 Emergency Contact: LANA L. DOLE  
 Emergency Phone: (716) 827-6318  
 Operator: WALTER F. HRIBIK  
 Operator Phone: (716) 827-6200  
 Owner City: MORRISTOWN  
 Owner Sub Type: Corporate or Commercial  
 Program Type: PBS

Tank Number: BRL001  
 Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
 Tank Status: Closed - Removed  
 Tank Model: Not reported  
 Pipe Model: Not reported  
 Active Status: Inactive  
 Install Date: 07/01/03  
 Capacity Gallons: 1000  
 Material Name: #2 Fuel Oil  
 Percentage: 100.00  
 Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
 Tank Internal Protection: None  
 Tank Internal Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
 Pipe Location Name: Aboveground

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**HONEYWELL INTL.,INC.-BUFFALO RESEARCH LAB (Continued)**

**U004047144**

Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: None  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Exempt Suction Piping  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: Product Level Gauge (A/G)  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: 10/01/03

Tank Number: BRL002  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
Tank Status: Closed - Removed  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Inactive  
Install Date: 07/01/03  
Capacity Gallons: 1000  
Material Name: #2 Fuel Oil  
Percentage: 100.00  
Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Tank Internal Protection: None  
Tank Internal Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Location Name: Aboveground  
Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: None  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Exempt Suction Piping  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: Product Level Gauge (A/G)  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: 10/01/03



MAP FINDINGS

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

Site

Database(s)

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**C11**      **BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION**  
**SSW**      **100 LEE STREET**  
**1/8-1/4**    **BUFFALO, NY 14240**  
**771 ft.**

**TSCA**    **1009308197**  
**AST**      **N/A**

**Site 1 of 2 in cluster C**

**Relative:**  
**Lower**

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access additional TSCA detail in the EDR Site Report.

**Actual:**  
**587 ft.**

AST:

AST:

Region: STATE  
 Facility Id: 9-514144  
 UTM X: 186114.85405  
 UTM Y: 4753060.58217  
 Expiration Date: 12/17/05  
 Renewal Date: / /  
 Total Capacity: 385900  
 Facility Type: Not reported  
 Site Type Name: Manufacturing (Other than Chemical)/Processing  
 Site Type Status: Active  
 Mailing Company: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
 Mailing Title: Not reported  
 Mailing Contact: GORDON BOLLES JR.  
 Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 7027  
 Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
 Mailing City: BUFFALO  
 Mailing State: NY  
 Mailing Zip Code: 14240  
 Mailing Phone No: (716) 827-4525  
 Mailing Email: Not reported  
 Owner Title: Not reported  
 Owner Name: Not reported  
 Owner Address: 100 LEE ST.  
 Owner Address 2: Not reported  
 Owner State: NY  
 Owner Zip Code: 14210  
 Owner Phone: (716) 827-4500  
 Owner Company: LANESBOROUGH  
 Emergency Contact: GORDON G. BOLLES JR.  
 Emergency Phone: (716) 827-4525  
 Operator: BUFFALO COLOR CORP  
 Operator Phone: (716) 827-4500  
 Owner City: BUFFALO  
 Owner Sub Type: Corporate or Commercial  
 Program Type: PBS

Tank Number: HT1 AREA A  
 Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
 Tank Status: In Service  
 Tank Model: Not reported  
 Pipe Model: Not reported  
 Active Status: Active  
 Install Date: 01/01/96  
 Capacity Gallons: 275  
 Material Name: Diesel  
 Percentage: 100.00  
 Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
 Tank Internal Protection: None

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1009308197**

Tank Internal Protection 1:	Painted/Asphalt Coating
Tank Internal Protection 2:	Not reported
Pipe Location Name:	Aboveground
Pipe Type Name:	Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron
Pipe External Protection 1:	None
Pipe External Protection 2:	Not reported
Tank Secondary Containment 1:	Diking (Aboveground)
Tank Secondary Containment 2:	Not reported
Pipe Secondary Containment:	Not reported
Tank Leak Detection 1:	None
Tank Leak Detection 2:	Not reported
Pipe Leak Detection 1:	Not reported
Pipe Leak Detection 2:	Not reported
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1:	None
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2:	Not reported
Dispenser Method:	Suction
Spill Prevention:	Not reported
Tightness Test Method:	Testing Not Required
Date Tested:	/ /
Next Test Date:	/ /
Date Tank Closed:	/ /
Tank Number:	HT1 AREA B
Tank Location Name:	Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle
Tank Status:	In Service
Tank Model:	Not reported
Pipe Model:	Not reported
Active Status:	Active
Install Date:	01/01/81
Capacity Gallons:	275
Material Name:	Diesel
Percentage:	100.00
Tank Type Name:	Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron
Tank Internal Protection:	None
Tank Internal Protection 1:	Painted/Asphalt Coating
Tank Internal Protection 2:	Not reported
Pipe Location Name:	Aboveground
Pipe Type Name:	Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron
Pipe External Protection 1:	Painted/Asphalt Coating
Pipe External Protection 2:	Not reported
Tank Secondary Containment 1:	Diking (Aboveground)
Tank Secondary Containment 2:	Not reported
Pipe Secondary Containment:	Not reported
Tank Leak Detection 1:	None
Tank Leak Detection 2:	Not reported
Pipe Leak Detection 1:	Not reported
Pipe Leak Detection 2:	Not reported
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1:	None
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2:	Not reported
Dispenser Method:	Suction
Spill Prevention:	Not reported
Tightness Test Method:	Testing Not Required
Date Tested:	/ /
Next Test Date:	/ /
Date Tank Closed:	/ /

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1009308197**

Tank Number: HT1 AREA C  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Active  
Install Date: 01/01/94  
Capacity Gallons: 275  
Material Name: Diesel  
Percentage: 100.00  
Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Tank Internal Protection: None  
Tank Internal Protection 1: Fiberglass  
Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Location Name: Aboveground  
Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: None  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: / /

Tank Number: HT2 AREA C  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Active  
Install Date: 01/01/94  
Capacity Gallons: 275  
Material Name: Diesel  
Percentage: 100.00  
Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Tank Internal Protection: None  
Tank Internal Protection 1: None  
Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Location Name: Aboveground  
Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
Tank Leak Detection 1: None

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1009308197**

Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: None  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: / /

Tank Number: PT2 AREA C  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Active  
Install Date: 01/01/76  
Capacity Gallons: 1000  
Material Name: Diesel  
Percentage: 100.00  
Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Tank Internal Protection: None  
Tank Internal Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Location Name: Aboveground  
Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: None  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Impervious Underlayment  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: None  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: / /

Tank Number: VT3 AREA C  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground - in contact with soil  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Active  
Install Date: 01/01/70  
Capacity Gallons: 383800  
Material Name: #6 Fuel Oil

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1009308197**

Percentage: 100.00  
 Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
 Tank Internal Protection: None  
 Tank Internal Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
 Pipe Location Name: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
 Pipe External Protection 1: Wrapped  
 Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
 Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
 Tank Secondary Containment 2: Not reported  
 Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported  
 Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
 Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
 Pipe Leak Detection 1: Exempt Suction Piping  
 Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
 Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: Product Level Gauge (A/G)  
 Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Not reported  
 Dispenser Method: Suction  
 Spill Prevention: Not reported  
 Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
 Date Tested: / /  
 Next Test Date: / /  
 Date Tank Closed: / /

**C12**  
**SSW**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**772 ft.**  
  
**Relative:**  
**Lower**

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION**  
**100 LEE STREET**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**  
  
**Site 2 of 2 in cluster C**

**CBS AST** **1001010979**  
**NY Spills** **N/A**  
**HIST AST**  
**MOSF AST**  
**NY Hist Spills**  
**CBS**  
**MOSF**

**Actual:**  
**587 ft.**

**CBS AST:**  
 CBS Number: 9-000130  
 Region: STATE  
 ICS Number: 9-178382  
 PBS Number: 9-514144  
 MOSF Number: -  
 Telephone: (716) 827-4605  
 Facility Town: BUFFALO (C)  
 Operator: SECURITY  
 Emrgncy Contact: MICHAEL W. LINDAMAN  
 Emrgncy Phone: (716) 827-4605  
 Expiration Date: 06/20/2003  
 Owner Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
 Owner Address: PO BOX 7027  
 Owner City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240  
 Owner Telephone: (716) 827-4500  
 Owner type: Corporate/Commercial  
 Facility Type: MANUFACTURING  
 Mail Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
 Mail Contact Addr: PO BOX 7027  
 Mail Contact Addr2: 100 LEE ST.  
 Mail Contact Contact: LANA DOLE  
 Mail Contact City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240  
 Mail Phone: (716) 827-4525  
 SPDES Number: 0-002470

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Facility Status: ACTIVE FACILITY  
Owner Sub Type: Not reported  
  
Tank Id: 93053  
Date Entered: 11/08/1999  
Capacity (Gal): 12032  
Chemical: Aniline  
Tank Closed: 08/01  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/99  
Certified Date: 12/07/2001  
CAS Number: 62533  
Substance: More than one Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 5  
Pipe Containment: None  
Tank Containment: Diking  
Leak Detection: Other  
Overfill Protection: High Level Alarm,Fiberglass  
Haz Percent: 100  
Total Tanks: 28  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|38  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 07/20/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/20/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/14/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 397597

Tank Id: 08201  
Date Entered: 06/20/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 7138  
Chemical: Sodium  
Tank Closed: 12/99  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/77  
Certified Date: 12/07/2001

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

CAS Number: 7440235  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: Other  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 6  
Pipe Containment: None  
Tank Containment: Other  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: Automatic Shut-Off  
Haz Percent: 100  
Total Tanks: 28  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|38  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 07/20/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/20/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/14/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 397597

Tank Id: 94810  
Date Entered: 06/20/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 23029  
Chemical: Sodium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 00/00  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/77  
Certified Date: 12/07/2001  
CAS Number: 1310732  
Substance: More than one Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: Jacketed  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 6  
Pipe Containment: None  
Tank Containment: Diking,Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Leak Detection: None

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Overfill Protection: Catch Basin  
 Haz Percent: 9  
 Total Tanks: 28  
 Tank Secret: False  
 Last Test: Not reported  
 Due Date: Not reported  
 Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
 SWIS Code: 1402  
 Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|38  
 Pipe Flag: False  
 Federal ID: Not reported  
 Is Updated: F  
 Renew Date: 07/20/93  
 Is it There: F  
 Deliquent: F  
 Date Expired: 06/20/95  
 Owner Mark: 1  
 Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
 Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
 Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
 Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/14/2001  
 Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 397597

Tank Id: 90104  
 Date Entered: 06/20/1989  
 Capacity (Gal): 7896  
 Chemical: Sodium cyanide (Na(CN))  
 Tank Closed: 06/99  
 Tank Status: In Service  
 Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
 Install Date: 12/72  
 Certified Date: 12/07/2001  
 CAS Number: 143339  
 Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
 Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
 Intrnl Protection: None  
 Extrnl Protection: Other  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 1  
 Pipe Containment: None  
 Tank Containment: Diking  
 Leak Detection: None  
 Overfill Protection: Catch Basin  
 Haz Percent: 2  
 Total Tanks: 28  
 Tank Secret: False  
 Last Test: Not reported  
 Due Date: Not reported  
 Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
 SWIS Code: 1402  
 Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|38  
 Pipe Flag: False  
 Federal ID: Not reported  
 Is Updated: F



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Renew Date: 07/20/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/20/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/14/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 397597

Tank Id: 94811  
Date Entered: 06/20/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 13056  
Chemical: Sodium hydroxide  
Tank Closed: 00/00  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/72  
Certified Date: 12/07/2001  
CAS Number: 1310732  
Substance: More than one Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: Jacketed  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 6  
Pipe Containment: None  
Tank Containment: Diking  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: Catch Basin  
Haz Percent: 9  
Total Tanks: 28  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|38  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 07/20/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/20/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/14/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 397597

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access 51 additional NY\_AST\_CBS: record(s) in the EDR Site Report.

NY Spills:

Site ID: 285073  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 0175010  
Spill Number: 0175010  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: lcross  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 03/22/01  
Reported to Dept: 03/22/01  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Unknown  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Unknown  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: False  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response. Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: / /  
Remediation Phase: 1  
Date Entered In Computer: 04/03/01  
Spill Record Last Update: 03/22/06  
Spiller Name: LANA DOLE  
Spiller Company: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
Spiller Address: 100 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-4525  
Contact Name: LANA DOLE  
Contact Phone: (716) 278-7686  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0175010  
DER Facility ID: 231175  
Site ID: 285073  
Operable Unit ID: 852653  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 524336  
Material Code: 0066A  
Material Name: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Petroleum  
Quantity: 0.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Groundwater  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0175010 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number  
Database(s)

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

DEC Field was "TED" 03/22/01: TED RECEIVED MESSAGE FROM STAN RADON THAT HE HAD BEEN INFORMED BY LANA DOLE AT BUFFALO COLOR CORP. THAT PETROLEUM PRODUCT HAD BEEN FOUND IN ONE OF BUFFALO COLOR'S MONITORING WELLS (MW's) DURING A ROUTINE INSPECTION. LANA SAID MW LOCATED NEAR EXXON MOBIL TERMINAL. SHE THINKS PRODUCT MIGHT BE DIESEL. 03/23/01: TED TELECON W/ LANA DOLE, SHE WILL FAX OVER PORTION OF SITE MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF MW IN WHICH PRODUCT HAD BEEN FOUND. LANA SAID WELL WILL BE SAMPLED TODAY FOR INHOUSE ANALYSIS OF PRODUCT. SHE SAID OIL HAD BEEN FOUND IN SAME MW (R-14) IN 1996. A SAMPLE HAD BEEN TAKEN AT THAT TIME AND ANALYSED BY BUFFALO COLOR (METHOD UNKNOWN) INDICATING PETROLEUM. 03/30/01: TED RECEIVED CLOSED MOSF FILE FOR BUFFALO COLOR. 1990 SPCC PLAN LISTED DIESEL FUEL STORAGE TANKS AND PORTABLE TANKS (CONTENTS NOT LISTED) IN AREA OF WELL R-14 (AREA E). ALSO NOTED LOCATION OF FORMER ABOVEGROUND TANK V-1 (CONTENTS UNKNOWN) IN AREA E. SENT MEMO TO PJB RECOMMENDING RCRA FOLLOWUP GIVEN POTENTIAL ON-SITE SOURCE AND RCRA'S PRIOR INVOLVEMENT AT SITE. SPOKE W/ LANA DOLE, SHE SAID SHE HAD RECEIVED SAMPLE RESULTS FOR R-14 WHICH INDICATED PETROLEUM. TOLD LANA ABOUT POTENTIAL ON-SITE SOURCE, BASED ON REVIEW OF MOSF FILE, AND HAVE RECOMMENDED FURTHER INVESTIGATION. UNSURE WHO AT DEC WILL TAKE LEAD AT THIS TIME. FAXED LANA COVER PAGE OF 1990 SPCC PLAN AND PAGE 13 OF PLAN LISTING PETROLEUM STORAGE IN AREA E. 04/02/01: TED TELECON W/ LANA DOLE, SHE SAID DIESEL STORAGE WAS BY BLDG. #312. SHE ALSO HAD DISCUSSION W/ LONG TIME EMPLOYEES WHO SAID THERE HADN'T BEEN ANY DIESEL STORAGE NEAR R-14 THEREFORE THEY THINK PETRO NOT FROM BUFFALO COLOR. 04/03/01: MEMO FROM FRANK SHATTUCK, RCRA PROGRAM WILL TAKE LEAD ON SPILL, STAN RADON WILL FOLLOWUP. 04/04/01: TED GAVE COPY OF BUFFALO COLOR SPILL REPORT # 0175010 WITH HISTORY NOTES TO STAN. 03/22/06: Spill transferred to Linda Ross for followup under Superfund Program. END DEC Remark - 0175010

Remarks: Start Caller Remark - 0175010 PETROLEUM WAS FOUND IN ONE OF BUFFALO COLOR'S MONITORING WELLS DURING A ROUTINE SITE INSPECTION. NOTIFIER THINKS IT IS DIESEL. END Caller Remark - 0175010

HIST AST:  
PBS Number: 9-514144  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Operator: BUFFALO COLOR CORP  
Facility Phone: (716) 827-4500  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility Type: MANUFACTURING  
Emergency: GORDON G. BOLLES JR.  
Emergency Tel: (716) 827-4525  
Old PBSNO: Not reported  
Date Inspected: 19930306  
Inspector: JES  
Result of Inspection: 9  
Owner Name: LANESBOROUGH  
Owner Address: 100 LEE ST.  
Owner City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Owner Tel: (716) 827-4500  
Owner Type: Corporate/Commercial  
Owner Subtype: Not reported  
Mailing Contact: GORDON BOLLES JR.  
Mailing Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 7027  
Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
Mailing City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240  
Mailing Telephone: (716) 827-4525  
Owner Mark: First Owner

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Facility Status: 1 - Active PBS facility, i.e. total capacity of the PBS tanks is greater than 1,100 gallons, regardless if Subpart 360-14 tanks exist or not at the facility.

Certification Flag: False  
Certification Date: 09/29/2000  
Expiration: 12/17/2005  
Renew Flag: False  
Renew Date: Not reported  
Total Capacity: 385900  
FAMT: True  
Facility Screen: No Missing Data  
Owner Screen: No Missing Data  
Tank Screen: No Missing Data  
Dead Letter: False  
CBS Number: 9-000130  
Town or City: BUFFALO (C)  
County Code: 14  
Town or City Code: 02  
Region: 9

Tank ID: HT1 AREA A  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
Tank Status: In Service  
Install Date: 19960101  
Capacity (Gal): 275  
Product Stored: DIESEL  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: 0  
Tank External: 01  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 00  
Tank Containment: 08  
Leak Detection: 00  
Overfill Protection: 00  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Date Tested: Not reported  
Next Test Date: Not reported  
Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Deleted: False  
Updated: True  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Lat/Long: Not reported

Tank ID: HT1 AREA B  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
Tank Status: In Service  
Install Date: 19810101  
Capacity (Gal): 275  
Product Stored: DIESEL  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: 0  
Tank External: 1

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Site

**1001010979**

Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 1  
 Tank Containment: 8  
 Leak Detection: 0  
 Overfill Protection: 0  
 Dispenser Method: Suction  
 Date Tested: Not reported  
 Next Test Date: Not reported  
 Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
 Date Closed: Not reported  
 Test Method: Not reported  
 Deleted: False  
 Updated: True  
 SPDES Number: Not reported  
 Lat/Long: Not reported

Tank ID: HT1 AREA C  
 Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
 Tank Status: In Service  
 Install Date: 19940101  
 Capacity (Gal): 275  
 Product Stored: DIESEL  
 Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
 Tank Internal: 0  
 Tank External: 04  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 1  
 Tank Containment: 8  
 Leak Detection: 0  
 Overfill Protection: 00  
 Dispenser Method: Suction  
 Date Tested: Not reported  
 Next Test Date: Not reported  
 Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
 Date Closed: Not reported  
 Test Method: Not reported  
 Deleted: False  
 Updated: True  
 SPDES Number: Not reported  
 Lat/Long: Not reported

Tank ID: HT2 AREA C  
 Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
 Tank Status: In Service  
 Install Date: 19940101  
 Capacity (Gal): 275  
 Product Stored: DIESEL  
 Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
 Tank Internal: 0  
 Tank External: 00  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Site

1001010979

Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 01  
Tank Containment: 08  
Leak Detection: 00  
Overfill Protection: 00  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Date Tested: Not reported  
Next Test Date: Not reported  
Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Deleted: False  
Updated: True  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Lat/Long: Not reported

Tank ID: PT2 AREA C  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
Tank Status: In Service  
Install Date: 19760101  
Capacity (Gal): 1000  
Product Stored: DIESEL  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: 0  
Tank External: 1  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 0  
Tank Containment: Synthetic Liner  
Leak Detection: 0  
Overfill Protection: 0  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Date Tested: Not reported  
Next Test Date: Not reported  
Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Deleted: False  
Updated: True  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Lat/Long: Not reported

Tank ID: VT3 AREA C  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Tank Status: In Service  
Install Date: 19700101  
Capacity (Gal): 383800  
Product Stored: NOS 5 OR 6 FUEL OIL  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: 0  
Tank External: 1  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number  
Database(s)

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 6  
Tank Containment: 8  
Leak Detection: 0  
Overfill Protection: 40  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Date Tested: Not reported  
Next Test Date: Not reported  
Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Deleted: False  
Updated: True  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Lat/Long: Not reported

**MOSF AST:**

MOSF Number: 9-1480  
SWIS Code: 14  
Facility Town: BUFFALO  
Facility Phone: (716) 827-4525  
Emergency Contact Name: Not reported  
Emergency Contact Phone: Not reported  
Total Tanks: 1  
Total Capacity: 383800  
Daily Throughput: 15603  
License Status: MOSF AST  
Facility Type: OTHER RETAIL SALES  
Product Transfer Operation: Tank Truck  
Facility Status: NO LONGER A MAJOR FACILITY  
Operator Name: D. SAUER  
Owner Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
Owner Address: P.O. BOX 7027  
Owner City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-  
Owner Phone: (716) 827-4500  
Owner Type: Corporate/Commercial  
Owner Status: 1  
Owner Mark: First Owner  
Mailing Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 7027  
Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
Mailing City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-  
Mailing Contact: D. SAUER  
Mailing Phone: (716) 827-4525  
Legal Agent Name: MOOT, SPRAGUS, MARCY, FORNBACH & SMYTHE  
Legal Agent Address: 2300 ERIE SAVINGS BANK-2 MAIN  
Legal Agent City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14202-  
LIC Expires: 03/31/1991

Tank ID: VT-2  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Install Date: 12/48  
Product: NOS 1,2, OR 4 FUEL OIL  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: None  
Tank External: 9

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1001010979

Pipe Location: Underground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: Other  
Second Contain: 8  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: None  
Dispensing Mthd: Suction  
Test Date: Not reported  
Date Closed: UNKWN  
Status of Data: Complete  
Capacity (gal): 30600  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|30  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Inspected Date: / /  
Inspector: Not reported  
Renew Date: / /  
Inspected State: Not reported  
Pipe Flag: True  
Vessel ID: Not reported  
Reserve Flag: True  
Status of Data: In Service  
COI Date: / /  
Date License Issued: 04/01/1990  
Date License Application Received: / /  
Chemical Bulk Storage Number: 9-000130  
Pollution Discharge Elimination System Num: Not reported  
Date Legal Agent Filed with Secretary of State: 02/77

Tank ID: VT-3  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Install Date: 12/70  
Product: NOS 5 OR 6 FUEL OIL  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Fiberglass coated steel  
Tank Internal: None  
Tank External: 9  
Pipe Location: Underground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: Other  
Second Contain: 8  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: Product Level Gauge  
Dispensing Mthd: Suction  
Test Date: Not reported  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Status of Data: Complete  
Capacity (gal): 383800  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|30  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Inspected Date: / /  
Inspector: Not reported  
Renew Date: / /  
Inspected State: Not reported  
Pipe Flag: True



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1001010979

Vessel ID: Not reported  
Reserve Flag: True  
Status of Data: In Service  
COI Date: / /  
Date License Issued: 04/01/1990  
Date License Application Received: / /  
Chemical Bulk Storage Number: 9-000130  
Pollution Discharge Elimination System Num: Not reported  
Date Legal Agent Filed with Secretary of State: 02/77

Tank ID: VT-15  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Install Date: 12/74  
Product: NOS 1,2, OR 4 FUEL OIL  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: None  
Tank External: 9  
Pipe Location: Underground  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: Other  
Second Contain: 8  
Leak Detection: None  
Overfill Protection: Product Level Gauge  
Dispensing Mthd: Suction  
Test Date: Not reported  
Date Closed: 12/90  
Status of Data: Complete  
Capacity (gal): 13500  
Lat/Long: 42|51|57 / 78|50|30  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Inspected Date: / /  
Inspector: Not reported  
Renew Date: / /  
Inspected State: Not reported  
Pipe Flag: True  
Vessel ID: Not reported  
Reserve Flag: True  
Status of Data: In Service  
COI Date: / /  
Date License Issued: 04/01/1990  
Date License Application Received: / /  
Chemical Bulk Storage Number: 9-000130  
Pollution Discharge Elimination System Num: Not reported  
Date Legal Agent Filed with Secretary of State: 02/77

NY Hist Spills:  
Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 0175010  
Investigator: TED  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 03/22/2001 12:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 03/22/01 12:00  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION  
Spiller Contact: LANA DOLE  
Spiller Phone: (716) 827-4525  
Spiller Contact: LANA DOLE  
Spiller Phone: (716) 278-7686  
Spiller Address: 100 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-  
Spill Cause: Unknown  
Reported to Dept: Groundwater  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 12  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: False  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response.  
Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: / /  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 04/03/01  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 15:26  
Update Date: 04/04/01  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Petroleum  
Quantity Spilled: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Class Type: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Times Material Entry In File: 16414  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: 19940929  
DEC Remarks: 03/22/01: TED RECEIVED MESSAGE FROM STAN RADON THAT HE HAD BEEN INFORMED BY LANA DOLE AT BUFFALO COLOR CORP. THAT PETROLEUM PRODUCT HAD BEEN FOUND IN ONE OF BUFFALO COLOR S MONITORING WELLS MW s)DURING A ROUTINE INSPECTION. LANA SAID MW LOCATED NEAR EXXON MOBIL TERMINAL. SHE THINKS PRODUCT MIGHT BE DIESEL.  
03/23/01: TED TELECON W/ LANA DOLE, SHE WILL FAX OVER PORTION OF SITE MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF MW IN WHICH PRODUCT HAD BEEN FOUND. LANA SAID WELL WILL BE

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR CORPORATION (Continued)**

**1001010979**

SAMPLED TODAY FOR INHOUSE ANALYSIS OF PRODUCT. SHE SAID OIL HAD BEEN FOUND IN SAME MW R-14) IN 1996. A SAMPLE HAD BEEN TAKEN AT THAT TIME AND ANALYSED BY BUFFALO COLOR (METHOD UNKNOWN) INDICATING PETROLEUM. 03/30/01: TED REVIWED CLOSED MOSF FILE FOR BUFFALO COLOR. 1990 SPCC PLAN LISTED DIESEL FUEL STORAGE TANKS AND PORTABLE TANKS (CONTENTS NOT LISTED) IN AREA OF WELL R-14 (AREA E). ALSO NOTED LOCATION OF FORMER ABOVEGROUND TANK V-1 (CONTENTS UNKNOWN) IN AREA E. SENT MEMO TO PJB RECOMMENDING RCRA FOLLOWUP GIVEN POTENTIONON-SITE SOURCE AND RCRA S PRIOR INVOLVEMENT AT SITE. SPOKE W/ LANA DOLE, SHE SAID SHE HAD RECEIVED SAMPLE RESULTS FOR R-14 WHICH INDICATED PETROLEUM. TOLD LANA ABOUT POTENTIAL ON-SITE SOURCE, BASED ON REVIEW OF MOSF FILE, AND HAVE RECOMMENDED FURTHER INVESTIGATION. UNSURE WHO AT DEC WILL TAKE LEAD AT THIS TIME. FAXED LANA COVER PAGE OF 1990 SPCC PLAN AND PAGE 13 OF PLAN LISTING PETROLEUM STORAGE IN AREA E. 04/02/01: TED TELECON W/ LANA DOLE, SHE SAID DIESEL STORAGE WAS BY BLDG. 312. SHE ALSO HAD DISCUSSION W/ LONG TIME EMPLOYEES WHO SAID THERE HADN T BEEN ANY DIESEL STORAGE NEAR R-14 THEREFORE THEY THINK PETRO NOT FROM BUFFALO COLOR. 04/03/01: MEMO FROM FRANK SHATTUCK, RCRA PROGRAM WILL TAKE LEAD ON SPILL, STAN RADON WILL FOLLOWUP. 04/04/01: TED GAVE COPY OF BUFFALO COLOR SPILL REPORT 0175010 WITH HISTORY NOTES TO STAN.

Remark: PETROLEUM WAS FOUND IN ONE OF BUFFALO COLOR S MONITORING WELLS DURING A ROUTINE SITE INSPECTION. NOTIFIER THINKS IT IS DIESEL.

**CBS:**

CBS Number: 9-000130  
 Program Type: CBS  
 Dec Region: 9  
 Expiration Date: 2005/06/20  
 UTMX: 186002.2446  
 UTM Y: 4752971.2968

**MOSF:**

Facility ID: 9-1480  
 Program Type: MOSF  
 Dec Region: 9  
 Expiration Date: N/A  
 Tank Status: No Longer MOSF  
 UTMX: 0.0000  
 UTM Y: 0.0000

**13**  
**South**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**961 ft.**

**BUFFALO COLOR**  
**SOUTH PARK AVE**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14201**

**CERCLIS 1000227777**  
**FINDS NYD980507792**

**Relative:**  
**Lower**

**CERCLIS:**  
 Site ID: 0201774  
 Federal Facility: Not a Federal Facility  
 NPL Status: Not on the NPL  
 Non NPL Status: Other Cleanup Activity: State-Lead Cleanup

**Actual:**  
**583 ft.**

**CERCLIS Site Alias Name(s):**

Alias Name: ALLIED CORP BUFFALO DYE(NYD980532402)  
 Alias Address: 1051 S PARK A  
 BUFFALO, NY 14210  
 Alias Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORP  
 Alias Address: 340 ELK ST  
 NY

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**BUFFALO COLOR (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**1000227777**

Alias Name: BUFFALO COLOR CORP  
 Alias Address: 340 ELK ST  
 NY

Site Description: 12/04/2006 NYSDEC divided the site into 4 areas and delisted three of the four areas. Currently O&M is going on in the fourth area.

**CERCLIS Assessment History:**

Action: DISCOVERY  
 Date Started: Not reported  
 Date Completed: 04/01/1980  
 Priority Level: Not reported

Action: PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT  
 Date Started: Not reported  
 Date Completed: 11/01/1981  
 Priority Level: Low

Action: SITE INSPECTION  
 Date Started: Not reported  
 Date Completed: 05/01/1988  
 Priority Level: High

**FINDS:**

Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

CERCLIS (Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System) is the Superfund database that is used to support management in all phases of the Superfund program. The system contains information on all aspects of hazardous waste sites, including an inventory of sites, planned and actual site activities, and financial information.

**D14  
 SSW  
 1/8-1/4  
 1026 ft.**

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
 55 LEE STREET  
 BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**Site 1 of 4 in cluster D**

**CBS AST S101485930  
 LTANKS N/A  
 NY Spills  
 AIRS  
 HIST LTANKS  
 CBS**

**Relative:  
 Lower**

**Actual:  
 587 ft.**

CBS AST:  
 CBS Number: 9-000143  
 Region: STATE  
 ICS Number: 9-179861  
 PBS Number: 9-439924  
 MOSF Number: Not reported  
 Telephone: (716) 825-5762  
 Facility Town: BUFFALO (C)  
 Operator: RONALD RAZZOLINI  
 Emrgncy Contact: ANNE SCHILLACI  
 Emrgncy Phone: (716) 825-5762  
 Expiration Date: 06/27/2003  
 Owner Name: PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
 Owner Address: 55 LEE STREET  
 Owner City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
 Owner Telephone: (716) 825-5762  
 Owner type: Corporate/Commercial

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Facility Type: MANUFACTURING  
Mail Name: PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
Mail Contact Addr: 55 LEE STREET  
Mail Contact Addr2: Not reported  
Mail Contact Contact: ANNE SCHILLACI  
Mail Contact City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Mail Phone: (716) 825-5762  
SPDES Number: 0-110043  
Facility Status: ACTIVE FACILITY  
Owner Sub Type: Not reported

Tank Id: 153  
Date Entered: 06/27/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 25000  
Chemical: Hydrochloric acid  
Tank Closed: Not reported  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/99  
Certified Date: 06/14/2001  
CAS Number: 7647010  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: Rubber Liner  
Extrnl Protection: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: PLASTIC  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 0  
Pipe Containment: Diking  
Tank Containment: Diking  
Leak Detection: Concrete Pad w/channels  
Overfill Protection: High Level Alarm  
Haz Percent: 31  
Total Tanks: 35  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|52 / 78|50|29  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 03/01/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/27/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/12/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 1109727

Tank Id: 151

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Date Entered: 06/27/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 25000  
Chemical: Hydrochloric acid  
Tank Closed: Not reported  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Install Date: 12/99  
Certified Date: 06/14/2001  
CAS Number: 7647010  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: Rubber Liner  
Extrnl Protection: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: PLASTIC  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 0  
Pipe Containment: Diking  
Tank Containment: Diking  
Leak Detection: Concrete Pad w/channels  
Overfill Protection: High Level Alarm  
Haz Percent: 31  
Total Tanks: 35  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|52 / 78|50|29  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 03/01/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/27/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/12/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 1109727

Tank Id: 410  
Date Entered: 06/27/1989  
Capacity (Gal): 500  
Chemical: Sulfuric acid  
Tank Closed: Not reported  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Fiberglass reinforced plastic [FRP]  
Install Date: 12/98  
Certified Date: 06/14/2001  
CAS Number: 7664939  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Extrnl Protection: None  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: PLASTIC  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 0  
 Pipe Containment: Diking  
 Tank Containment: Diking  
 Leak Detection: Other  
 Overfill Protection: High Level Alarm  
 Haz Percent: 20  
 Total Tanks: 35  
 Tank Secret: False  
 Last Test: Not reported  
 Due Date: Not reported  
 Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
 SWIS Code: 1402  
 Lat/Long: 42|51|52 / 78|50|29  
 Pipe Flag: False  
 Federal ID: Not reported  
 Is Updated: F  
 Renew Date: 03/01/93  
 Is it There: F  
 Delinquent: F  
 Date Expired: 06/27/95  
 Owner Mark: 1  
 Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
 Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
 Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
 Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/12/2001  
 Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 1109727

Tank Id: 132  
 Date Entered: 06/27/1989  
 Capacity (Gal): 1101  
 Chemical: Sulfuric acid  
 Tank Closed: Not reported  
 Tank Status: In Service  
 Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
 Install Date: 10/89  
 Certified Date: 06/14/2001  
 CAS Number: 8014957  
 Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
 Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
 Intrnl Protection: None  
 Extrnl Protection: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
 Pipe Location: Aboveground  
 Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
 Pipe Internal: None  
 Pipe External: 0  
 Pipe Containment: None  
 Tank Containment: Diking  
 Leak Detection: Other  
 Overfill Protection: High Level Alarm  
 Haz Percent: 100  
 Total Tanks: 35  
 Tank Secret: False

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

S101485930

Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|52 / 78|50|29  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 03/01/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/27/95  
Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/12/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 1109727

Tank Id: 171  
Date Entered: 06/05/1995  
Capacity (Gal): 3600  
Chemical: Diethanolamine  
Tank Closed: Not reported  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Type: Stainless steel alloy  
Install Date: 09/93  
Certified Date: 06/14/2001  
CAS Number: 111422  
Substance: Single Hazardous Substance on DEC List  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND  
Intrnl Protection: None  
Extrnl Protection: None  
Pipe Location: Aboveground  
Pipe Type: STAINLESS STEEL ALLOY  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 0  
Pipe Containment: Diking  
Tank Containment: Diking  
Leak Detection: Concrete Pad w/channels  
Overfill Protection: Product Level Gauge  
Haz Percent: 85  
Total Tanks: 35  
Tank Secret: False  
Last Test: Not reported  
Due Date: Not reported  
Tank Error Status: No Missing Data  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Lat/Long: 42|51|52 / 78|50|29  
Pipe Flag: False  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Is Updated: F  
Renew Date: 03/01/93  
Is it There: F  
Deliquent: F  
Date Expired: 06/27/95



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Owner Mark: 1  
Certificate Needs to be Printed: False  
Fiscal Amt for Registration Fee Correct: True  
Renewal Has Been Printed for Facility: True  
Pre-Printed Renewal App Last Printed: 03/12/2001  
Total Capacity of All Active Tanks(gal): 1109727

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
47 additional NY\_AST\_CBS: record(s) in the EDR Site Report.

**LTANKS:**

Site ID: 160274  
Spill Date: 07/26/86  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 8602726  
Program Number: 8602726  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: ROSS  
Referred To: Not reported  
Reported to Dept: 07/26/86  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Tank Failure  
Water Affected: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: 07/26/86  
Cleanup Meets Standard: True  
Last Inspection: 07/26/86  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Not reported  
Spill Closed Dt: 07/26/86  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 07/28/86  
Spill Record Last Update: 01/05/87  
Spille Namer: Not reported  
Spiller Company: PVS CHEMICAL CO  
Spiller Phone: (716) 824-0499  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE ST.  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, ZZ  
Spiller County: 001  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 8602726  
DER Facility ID: 135352  
Site ID: 160274  
Operable Unit ID: 899452  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 475588  
Material Code: 0039A  
Material Name: SULFURIC ACID  
Case No.: 07664939  
Material FA: Hazardous Material

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

S101485930

Quantity: 20.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Surface Water  
Oxygenate: False  
Site ID: Not reported  
Spill Tank Test: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate: Not reported  
Gross Fail: Not reported  
Modified By: Not reported  
Last Modified: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 8602726 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "LQR" / / : SITE INSPECTION 7/26/86 NO CLEAN UP POSSIBLE NO  
FURTHER ACTION TO BE TAKEN. END DECRemark - 8602726

Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 8602726 AIR RELEASE END CallerRemark - 8602726

NY Spills:

Site ID: 160271  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 0310888  
Spill Number: 0310888  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: MXFRANKS  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 11/21/03  
Reported to Dept: 12/22/03  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Water Affected: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Local Agency  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: Possible release with minimal potential for fire or hazard or Known  
release with no damage. No DEC Response. No corrective action  
required.  
Spill Closed Dt: 01/02/04  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 12/22/03  
Spill Record Last Update: 01/02/04  
Spiller Name: ANN SCHILLACI  
Spiller Company: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE ST  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (716) 825-5762 6231  
Contact Name: ANN SCHILLACI  
Contact Phone: (716) 825-5762 6231

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

DEC Region: 9  
 Program Number: 0310888  
 DER Facility ID: 135352  
 Site ID: 160271  
 Operable Unit ID: 875967  
 Operable Unit: 01  
 Material ID: 499731  
 Material Code: 0025A  
 Material Name: AMMONIA  
 Case No.: 07664417  
 Material FA: Hazardous Material  
 Quantity: 173.00  
 Units: Pounds  
 Recovered: 0.00  
 Resource Affected: Groundwater  
 Oxygenate: False

DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0310888 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
 DEC Field was "MF" 12/22/03: MF FOR SAC, COPY OF REPORT TO DOW. 12/24/03: MF  
 T/C ANN SCHILLACI, DISCHARGE ABOVE RQ OF 100 LBS. SUMP LINER REPLACED PROBABLE  
 CAUSE OF RELEASE. PRODUCT THEN GOT INTO THE GROUND THEN INTO DISCHARGE PIPING.  
 MAY HAVE TO EXCAVATE. THEY WILL DIVERTING LINE TOMORROW. WILL SAMPLE 12/26/03.  
 NOT IN VIOLATION OF SPEDS. ITS AN ACTION ITEM ON SPEDS PERMIT. ANN WILL CALL ME  
 12/29/03 & TELL ME IF BRUCE WAGER IS HANDLING. 12/29/03: MF T/C MESSAGE FROM  
 ANN S, BRUCE WAGER IS HANDLING. NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY.  
 \*\*\*\*\*COMPUTER FILE ONLY\*\*\*\*\* END DECRemark -

0310888  
 Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 0310888 DATE OF SPILL WAS NOVEMBER 21ST HOWEVER THE  
 RESULTS FROM THE WATER TEST HAVE JUST RETURNED TODAY. THERE WAS AN UNDETECTED  
 LEAK OUT OF THE BOTTOM OF A PROCESS SUMP. 173 POUNDS OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA WAS  
 SPILLED INTO THE BUFFALO RIVER ON NOVEMBER 21ST. TINA STATES THAT NO RESPONSE  
 IS NEEDED. END CallerRemark - 0310888

Site ID: 160270  
 Facility Addr2: Not reported  
 Facility ID: 0306435  
 Spill Number: 0306435  
 Facility Type: ER  
 SWIS: 1502  
 Region of Spill: 9  
 Investigator: RMCROSSE  
 Referred To: Not reported  
 Spill Date: 09/18/03  
 Reported to Dept: 09/18/03  
 CID: 30  
 Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: Railroad Car  
 Spill Notifier: Affected Persons  
 Cleanup Ceased: / /  
 Cleanup Meets Std: True  
 Last Inspection: / /  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 UST Trust: False  
 Spill Class: Possible release with minimal potential for fire or hazard or Known  
 release with no damage. DEC Response. Willing Responsible Party.  
 Corrective action taken.  
 Spill Closed Dt: 09/18/03

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 09/18/03  
Spill Record Last Update: 09/18/03  
Spiller Name: Not reported  
Spiller Company: BASF  
Spiller Address: Not reported  
Spiller City,St,Zip: GEISMAR, LA  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (209) 148-9606  
Contact Name: CALLER  
Contact Phone: (717) 541-2158  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0306435  
DER Facility ID: 135352  
Site ID: 160270  
Operable Unit ID: 872953  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 503659  
Material Code: 0029C  
Material Name: HYDROGEN CHLORIDE  
Case No.: 07647010  
Material FA: Hazardous Material  
Quantity: 0.00  
Units: Pounds  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Air  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0306435 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "RMC" 09/18/03 RMC/FILE. AIR RELEASE. REFERED TO DOA, CLOSE AS A  
SPILLS ISSUE. NO PAPER FILE. END DECRemark - 0306435  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 0306435 Leaking manway gasket - realeased hydrochloric  
acid solution into the atmosphere - leak is stopped as long as car doesn't move  
- plant manager will be looking at the car in the morning. END CallerRemark -  
0306435

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
additional NY\_SPILL: detail in the EDR Site Report.

**AIRS:**

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00010  
Process Id: 020FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: 014  
Contol Eff: 95  
Emissions: 0.0935  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00020  
Process Id: 002FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 590.818

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00050  
Process Id: 010FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7647010  
Epa Control Code: 013  
Contol Eff: 99  
Emissions: 10  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00050  
Process Id: 011FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7647010  
Epa Control Code: 013  
Contol Eff: 99  
Emissions: 10  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00060  
Process Id: 012FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: NH3  
Epa Control Code: 050  
Contol Eff: 97  
Emissions: 200  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00060  
Process Id: 012FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: 050  
Contol Eff: 97  
Emissions: 1.2  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00070  
Process Id: 014FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 111422  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 10  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00070  
Process Id: 014FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2

S101485930

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Site

S101485930

Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.005  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00080  
Process Id: 015FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 5.0075  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 108883  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.09  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 110543  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 47.6699981  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 120127  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 129000  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0002  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 191242  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 205992  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 206440  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 207089  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 218019  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 50000  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 1.98000001  
Unit: LB

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**S101485930**

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 50328  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 56553  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 71432  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.05  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7439921  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.01  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7439965  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.01  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7439976  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Emissions: 0.01  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7440020  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.07999999  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7440382  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0079  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7440417  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0005  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7440439  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.03999999  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7440473  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.05  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP

S101485930

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

S101485930

Contaminant Name/cas: 7440484  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0033  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7782492  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0009  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 83329  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 85018  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0005  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 86737  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.0001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: 91203  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.01  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**S101485930**

DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: CO  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 1.65480004  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: NH3  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 126.080001  
Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: NOX  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 1.97  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: PM10-PRI  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.14885499  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.01181999  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: 7439921  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.02

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Unit: LB

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: CO  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 2.34360009  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: NOX  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 2.79  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: PM10-PRI  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.21202499  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: SO2  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.01673999  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: VOC  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.15344999  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: U00090  
Process Id: 017FP  
Contaminant Name/cas: PM25-PRI

S101485930

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.14885855  
Unit: TON

County Fips: 36029  
DEC Id: 9140200435  
Emission Unit Id: UFAC01  
Process Id: 017EI  
Contaminant Name/cas: PM25-PRI  
Epa Control Code: Not reported  
Contol Eff: Not reported  
Emissions: 0.21202605  
Unit: TON

**HIST LTANKS:**

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 8602726  
Investigator: LQR  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Caller Extension: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Extension: Not reported  
Spill Date: 07/26/1986  
Spill Time: 02:15  
Reported to Department Date: 07/26/86  
Reported to Department Time: 02:45  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
Spiller Name: PVS CHEMICAL CO  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE ST.  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO  
Facility Contact: Not reported  
Facility Phone: (716) 824-0499  
Facility Extention: Not reported  
Spill Cause: Tank Failure  
Resource Affectd: Surface Water  
Water Affected: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spill Source: Other Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: 07/26/86  
Cleanup Meets Standard: True  
Last Inspection: 07/26/86  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Date: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Investigation Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Not reported  
Spill Closed Dt: 07/26/86

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. (Continued)**

**S101485930**

Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 07/28/86  
Time Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Spill Record Last Update: 01/05/87  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 20  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: SULFURIC ACID  
Class Type: SULFURIC ACID  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 07664939  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: / / : SITE INSPECTION 7/26/86 NO CLEAN UP POSSIBLE NO FURTHER ACTION TO BE TAKEN.  
Spill Cause: AIR RELEASE

CBS:  
CBS Number: 9-000143  
Program Type: CBS  
Dec Region: 9  
Expiration Date: 2007/06/27  
UTMX: 186204.6297  
UTMY: 4752957.1823

**D15** ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV  
**SSW** 55 LEE STREET  
**1/8-1/4** BUFFALO, NY 14210  
**1026 ft.**  
**Relative:** Site 2 of 4 in cluster D  
**Lower**

**RCRA-SQG** 1000248674  
**FINDS** NYD001863372  
**RAATS**  
**CORRACTS**  
**CERC-NFRAP**  
**NY MANIFEST**

**Actual:** RCRAInfo Corrective Action Summary:  
**587 ft.** Event: CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a low corrective action priority.  
Event Date: 09/29/1996

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000248674**

RCRAInfo:

Owner: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
 (716) 824-8424  
 EPA ID: NYD001863372  
 Contact: LEON MATTIOLI  
 (716) 824-8424

Classification: Small Quantity Generator  
 TSDF Activities: Not reported

Violation Status: Violations exist

Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: GENERATOR-ALL REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)  
 Date Violation Determined: 07/23/1986  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 12/21/1986

Enforcement Action: WRITTEN INFORMAL  
 Enforcement Action Date: 07/23/1986  
 Penalty Type: Not reported

Regulation Violated: Not reported  
 Area of Violation: GENERATOR-ALL REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)  
 Date Violation Determined: 05/06/1982  
 Actual Date Achieved Compliance: 07/23/1987

Enforcement Action: INITIAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 04/30/1984  
 Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty

Enforcement Action: FINAL 3008(A) COMPLIANCE ORDER  
 Enforcement Action Date: 04/27/1984  
 Penalty Type: Proposed Monetary Penalty

There are 2 violation record(s) reported at this site:

<u>Evaluation</u>	<u>Area of Violation</u>	<u>Date of Compliance</u>
Financial Record Review	GENERATOR-ALL REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861221
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	GENERATOR-ALL REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19870723

**FINDS:**

Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

RCRAInfo is a national information system that supports the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program through the tracking of events and activities related to facilities that generate, transport, and treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRAInfo allows RCRA program staff to track the notification, permit, compliance, and corrective action activities required under RCRA.

**CORRACTS:**

EPA ID: NYD001863372  
 EPA Region: 02  
 Area Name: SITEWIDE  
 Actual Date: 09/29/1996  
 Action: CA075LO - CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a low corrective action priority

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000248674

NAICS Code(s): Not reported

CERC-NFRAP:

Site ID: 0201327  
Federal Facility: Not a Federal Facility  
NPL Status: Not on the NPL  
Non NPL Status: NFRAP

CERCLIS-NFRAP Site Alias Name(s):

Alias Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV  
Alias Address: Not reported  
ERIE, NY

Site Description: WASTEWATER CONTAINING NIFRIC AND SULFURIC ACIDS AND METALLIC NITRATE RINSES WERE DISCHARGED TO ONSITE SURFACE IMPOUNDMENTS. THE LAGOON UNCLOSED AND THE ACCUMULATED SOLIDS AND CONTAMINATED SOILS WERE EXCAVATED.

CERCLIS-NFRAP Assessment History:

Action: DISCOVERY  
Date Started: Not reported  
Date Completed: 06/01/1981  
Priority Level: Not reported

Action: PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT  
Date Started: 09/19/1986  
Date Completed: 09/29/1986  
Priority Level: NFRAP (No Futher Remedial Action Planned)

Action: SITE INSPECTION  
Date Started: Not reported  
Date Completed: 11/07/1989  
Priority Level: NFRAP (No Futher Remedial Action Planned)

Action: ARCHIVE SITE  
Date Started: Not reported  
Date Completed: 11/07/1989  
Priority Level: Not reported

NY MANIFEST:

Document ID: NYO1460232  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-090  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 820715  
Trans1 Recv Date: 820715  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 820715  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD080336241  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD080336241  
Waste Code: F002 - HALO SOLV + STILL BOTTOMS FM REC OF SOLV  
Quantity: 00330  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 006



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)**

**1000248674**

Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 82  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO1460286  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-045  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 820923  
Trans1 Recv Date: 820923  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 820923  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYT370012403  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD080336241  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 04000  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: TT - Cargo tank, tank trucks  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 82  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

Site

1000248674

Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO2172051  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-090  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 830303  
Trans1 Recv Date: 830303  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 830303  
Part A Recv Date: 030308  
Part B Recv Date: 030308  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD080336241  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSDF ID: NYD080336241  
Waste Code: P120 - VANADIUM PENTOXIDE  
Quantity: 00400  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: L Landfill.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: 00002  
Units: Y - Cubic yards\* (.85 tons)  
Number of Containers: 003  
Container Type: CF - Fiber or plastic boxes, cartons  
Handling Method: L Landfill.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 83  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO2172042  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-045  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 830125

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)

1000248674

Trans1 Recv Date: 830125  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 830128  
Part A Recv Date: 030218  
Part B Recv Date: 030218  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD074045055  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: ALD000772301  
Waste Code: B003 - PETROLEUM OIL WITH 500 PPM OR > PCB  
Quantity: 00055  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: 00055  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Waste Code: Not reported  
Quantity: 00055  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 83  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424  
  
Document ID: NYO2172024  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-045  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 821122  
Trans1 Recv Date: 821122  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 821122

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)**

**1000248674**

Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYT370012403  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD080336241  
Waste Code: D006 - CADMIUM 1.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 01000  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: TT - Cargo tank, tank trucks  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 82  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO2172159  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 9A-045  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 821117  
Trans1 Recv Date: 821117  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 821117  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYT370012403  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD080336241  
Waste Code: D002 - NON-LISTED CORROSIVE WASTES  
Quantity: 04000  
Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: TT - Cargo tank, tank trucks  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 82  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)

1000248674

Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO3225726  
Manifest Status: Completed copy  
Trans1 State ID: 7A002  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 840409  
Trans1 Recv Date: 840409  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 840411  
Part A Recv Date: 840412  
Part B Recv Date: 840418  
Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD088658646  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: OHD000816629  
Waste Code: B001 - PCB OIL (CONC) FROM TRANS, CAP, ETC  
Quantity: 00680  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
Handling Method: Not reported  
Specific Gravity: 100  
Year: 84  
Facility Type: Generator  
EPA ID: NYD001863372  
Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
Mailing Country: Not reported  
Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

Document ID: NYO3225735  
Manifest Status: Completed copy

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**ALLIED CHEMICAL, INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL DIV (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000248674**

Trans1 State ID: NY9A091  
 Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
 Generator Ship Date: 840328  
 Trans1 Recv Date: 840328  
 Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
 TSD Site Recv Date: 840328  
 Part A Recv Date: 840405  
 Part B Recv Date: 840404  
 Generator EPA ID: NYD001863372  
 Trans1 EPA ID: NYD012955134  
 Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
 TSD ID: NYD080336241  
 Waste Code: B010 - PCB CONT TRANS CONT 50PPM OR>PCB,<500PPM  
 Quantity: 00016  
 Units: T - Tons  
 Number of Containers: 004  
 Container Type: DT - Dump trucks  
 Handling Method: L Landfill.  
 Specific Gravity: 100  
 Year: 84  
 Facility Type: Generator  
 EPA ID: NYD001863372  
 Facility Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
 Facility Address: 35 LEE ST  
 Facility City: BUFFALO  
 Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
 Country: Not reported  
 County: ERIE  
 Mailing Name: ALLIED CHEMICAL CORP  
 Mailing Contact: TAYLOR JAMES PLANT MANAGE  
 Mailing Address: 35 LEE ST  
 Mailing City: BUFFALO  
 Mailing State: NY  
 Mailing Zip: 14210  
 Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
 Mailing Country: Not reported  
 Mailing Phone: 716-824-8424

**D16**  
**SSW**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**1026 ft.**

**CALEDONIA LINES INC**  
**55 LEE ST**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**NY MANIFEST 1009230434**  
**N/A**

**Site 3 of 4 in cluster D**

**Relative:**  
**Lower**

NY MANIFEST:  
 No Manifest Records Available

**Actual:**  
**587 ft.**

MAP FINDINGS

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

Site

Database(s)

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**D17**      **PVS CHEMICALS**  
**SSW**      **55 LEE STREET**  
**1/8-1/4**    **BUFFALO, NY 14210**  
**1026 ft.**  
  
**Relative:**  
**Lower**  
  
**Actual:**  
**587 ft.**

Site 4 of 4 in cluster D

**RCRA-SQG**    **1000106511**  
**FINDS**        **14210PVSCH55**  
**TRIS**  
**RCRA-TSDF**  
**RAATS**  
**CORRCASTS**  
**AST**  
**NY Spills**  
**NY MANIFEST**  
**HIST AST**  
**NY Hist Spills**

RCRAInfo Corrective Action Summary:

Event: CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a medium corrective action priority.  
 Event Date: 01/13/2004  
 Event: CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a high corrective action priority.  
 Event Date: 11/01/1991  
 Event: RFA Completed  
 Event Date: 09/30/1987

RCRAInfo:

Owner: PVS CHEMICALS INC (NY)  
 (716) 825-5762  
 EPA ID: NYD980534390  
 Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
 (716) 825-5762

Classification: TSDF  
 TSDF Activities: Not reported

BIENNIAL REPORTS:

Last Biennial Reporting Year: 2005

<u>Waste</u>	<u>Quantity (Lbs)</u>	<u>Waste</u>	<u>Quantity (Lbs)</u>
D007	64000.00	D008	30000.00

Violation Status: Violations exist

Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	03/16/1998
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	05/06/1998
Enforcement Action:	WRITTEN INFORMAL
Enforcement Action Date:	03/16/1998
Penalty Type:	Not reported
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	04/16/1992
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	04/18/2002
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	01/02/1992
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	04/18/2002
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	10/17/1991

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000106511**

Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	11/26/1991
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	11/30/1990
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	11/26/1991
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	10/15/1987
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	11/26/1991
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
Date Violation Determined:	07/03/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Enforcement Action:	WRITTEN INFORMAL
Enforcement Action Date:	07/03/1986
Penalty Type:	Not reported
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	07/03/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Enforcement Action:	WRITTEN INFORMAL
Enforcement Action Date:	07/03/1986
Penalty Type:	Not reported
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	06/10/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	06/10/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	06/10/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	06/10/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986
Regulation Violated:	Not reported
Area of Violation:	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)
Date Violation Determined:	06/10/1986
Actual Date Achieved Compliance:	10/21/1986

There are 14 violation record(s) reported at this site:

Evaluation	Area of Violation	Date of Compliance
------------	-------------------	--------------------



Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Site	Database(s)	EDR ID Number EPA ID Number
<b>PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)</b>		<b>1000106511</b>
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19980506
Non-Financial Record Review	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	20020418
Compliance GW Monitoring Evaluation	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	20020418
	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	20020418
Compliance GW Monitoring Evaluation	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	20020418
	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	20020418
Non-Financial Record Review	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	19911126
Non-Financial Record Review	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	19911126
Sampling Inspection	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	19911126
Non-Financial Record Review	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
	TSD-GOUNDWATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	19861021
Compliance GW Monitoring Evaluation	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
Sampling Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
Compliance Evaluation Inspection	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021
	TSD-OTHER REQUIREMENTS (OVERSIGHT)	19861021

**FINDS:**

Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

Not reported

AFS (Aerometric Information Retrieval System (AIRS) Facility Subsystem) replaces the former Compliance Data System (CDS), the National Emission Data System (NEDS), and the Storage and Retrieval of Aerometric Data (SAROAD). AIRS is the national repository for information concerning airborne pollution in the United States. AFS is used to track emissions and compliance data from industrial plants. AFS data are utilized by states to prepare State Implementation Plans to comply with regulatory programs and by EPA as an input for the estimation of total national emissions. AFS is undergoing a major redesign to support facility operating permits required under Title V of the Clean Air Act.

NCDB (National Compliance Data Base) supports implementation of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) and the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA). The system tracks inspections in regions and states with cooperative agreements, enforcement actions, and settlements.

TRIS (Toxics Release Inventory System) contains information from facilities on the amounts of over 300 listed toxic chemicals that these facilities release directly to air, water, land, or that are transported off-site.

The NEI (National Emissions Inventory) database contains information on stationary and mobile sources that emit criteria air pollutants and their precursors, as well as hazardous air pollutants (HAPs).

FIS (New York - Facility Information System) is New York's Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) information system for tracking environmental facility information found across the State.

RCRAInfo is a national information system that supports the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program through the tracking of events and activities related to facilities that generate, transport,

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

and treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRAInfo allows RCRA program staff to track the notification, permit, compliance, and corrective action activities required under RCRA.

ICIS (Integrated Compliance Information System) is the Integrated Compliance Information System and provides a database that, when complete, will contain integrated Enforcement and Compliance information across most of EPA's programs. The vision for ICIS is to replace EPA's independent databases that contain Enforcement data with a single repository for that information. Currently, ICIS contains all Federal Administrative and Judicial enforcement actions. This information is maintained in ICIS by EPA in the Regional offices and its Headquarters. A future release of ICIS will replace the Permit Compliance System (PCS) which supports the NPDES and will integrate that information with Federal actions already in the system. ICIS also has the capability to track other activities occurring in the Region that support Compliance and Enforcement programs. These include; Incident Tracking, Compliance Assistance, and Compliance Monitoring.

PCS (Permit Compliance System) is a computerized management information system that contains data on National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit holding facilities. PCS tracks the permit, compliance, and enforcement status of NPDES facilities.

**CORRACTS:**

EPA ID: NYD980534390  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 01/13/2004  
Action: CA075ME - CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a medium corrective action priority  
NAICS Code(s): 325998  
All Other Miscellaneous Chemical Product and Preparation Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD980534390  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 09/30/1987  
Action: CA050 - RFA Completed  
NAICS Code(s): 325998  
All Other Miscellaneous Chemical Product and Preparation Manufacturing

EPA ID: NYD980534390  
EPA Region: 02  
Area Name: SITEWIDE  
Actual Date: 11/01/1991  
Action: CA075HI - CA Prioritization, Facility or area was assigned a high corrective action priority  
NAICS Code(s): 325998  
All Other Miscellaneous Chemical Product and Preparation Manufacturing

AST:

AST:

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Region: STATE  
Facility Id: 9-439924  
UTM X: 186051.92940  
UTM Y: 4752973.52997  
Expiration Date: 06/28/08  
Renewal Date: 03/01/93  
Total Capacity: 50000  
Facility Type: Not reported  
Site Type Name: Manufacturing (Other than Chemical)/Processing  
Site Type Status: Active  
Mailing Company: PVS CHEMICALS, INC. (NY)  
Mailing Title: Not reported  
Mailing Contact: CHRIS CANCELLA  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip Code: 14210  
Mailing Phone No: (716) 825-5762  
Mailing Email: Not reported  
Owner Title: Not reported  
Owner Name: Not reported  
Owner Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Owner Address 2: Not reported  
Owner State: NY  
Owner Zip Code: 14210  
Owner Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Owner Company: PVS CHEMICALS, INC. (NY)  
Emergency Contact: CHRIS CANCELLA  
Emergency Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Operator: PVS CHEMICALS, INC. (NY)  
Operator Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Owner City: BUFFALO  
Owner Sub Type: Corporate or Commercial  
Program Type: PBS

Tank Number: 1  
Tank Location Name: Aboveground on crib, rack, or cradle  
Tank Status: In Service  
Tank Model: Not reported  
Pipe Model: Not reported  
Active Status: Active  
Install Date: 01/01/73  
Capacity Gallons: 50000  
Material Name: #2 Fuel Oil  
Percentage: 100.00  
Tank Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Tank Internal Protection: None  
Tank Internal Protection 1: Painted/Asphalt Coating  
Tank Internal Protection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Location Name: Aboveground/Underground Combination  
Pipe Type Name: Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron  
Pipe External Protection 1: Jacketed  
Pipe External Protection 2: Not reported  
Tank Secondary Containment 1: Diking (Aboveground)  
Tank Secondary Containment 2: Synthetic Liner  
Pipe Secondary Containment: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Tank Leak Detection 1: None  
Tank Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Pipe Leak Detection 1: Exempt Suction Piping  
Pipe Leak Detection 2: Not reported  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 1: High Level Alarm  
Type Of Overfill Prevention 2: Product Level Gauge (A/G)  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Spill Prevention: Not reported  
Tightness Test Method: Testing Not Required  
Date Tested: / /  
Next Test Date: / /  
Date Tank Closed: / /

**NY Spills:**

Site ID: 100799  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 9109272  
Spill Number: 9109272  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: MXFRANKS  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 11/30/91  
Reported to Dept: 11/30/91  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: 12/02/91  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: Not reported  
Spill Closed Dt: 12/02/91  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 12/02/91  
Spill Record Last Update: 12/19/91  
Spiller Name: Not reported  
Spiller Company: PVS CHEMICAL  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (716) 824-0499  
Contact Name: Not reported  
Contact Phone: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 9109272  
DER Facility ID: 89448  
Site ID: Not reported  
Operable Unit ID: Not reported  
Operable Unit: Not reported  
Material ID: Not reported  
Material Code: Not reported  
Material Name: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000106511

Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Not reported  
Quantity: Not reported  
Units: Not reported  
Recovered: Not reported  
Resource Affected: Not reported  
Oxygenate: Not reported  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 9109272 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "MF" 12/02/91: MF 12/02/91 RECEIVED SPILL FROM DUTY OFFICER.  
REFERED SPILL TO AIR DIVISION. NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY. 09/29/95: This  
is additional information about material spilled from the translation of the  
old spill file: AIR VIOLATION. END DECRemark - 9109272  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 9109272 OPACITY READING EXCEEDED DUE TO POWER FAILURE.  
SHOULD RETURN TO NORMAL. END CallerRemark - 9109272

Site ID: 100795  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 8806982  
Spill Number: 8806982  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: FIX  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 11/21/88  
Reported to Dept: 11/21/88  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
Cleanup Ceased: 11/29/88  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: 11/22/88  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: Not reported  
Spill Closed Dt: 11/29/88  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 11/22/88  
Spill Record Last Update: 12/13/88  
Spiller Name: Not reported  
Spiller Company: PVS  
Spiller Address: 55LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Spiller Company: 001  
Spiller Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Contact Name: Not reported  
Contact Phone: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 8806982  
DER Facility ID: 89448  
Site ID: 100795  
Operable Unit ID: 923714  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 455332  
Material Code: 0039A

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000106511

Material Name: SULFURIC ACID  
Case No.: 07664939  
Material FA: Hazardous Material  
Quantity: 50.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Soil  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 8806982 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "CAF" 11/21/88: CAF SITE VISIT WAS SHOWN CONTAINMENT  
EFFORTS,CLEAN UP TO FOLLOW. 11/22/88: CAF SITE VISIT REASONABLE CLEAN UP  
EFFORT MADE,NO FUTHER ACTIONCONTEMPLATED. END DECRemark - 8806982  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 8806982 OLEUM SPILLED OUT OF TANK DUE TO POWER OUTAGE,SODA  
ASH USED TO NEUTRALIZE SPILLED ACID. END CallerRemark - 8806982

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
additional NY\_SPILL: detail in the EDR Site Report.

NY MANIFEST:

Document ID: NHH0063921  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: NHD018902874  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 11/21/2005  
Trans1 Recv Date: 11/21/2005  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 11/22/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NHAP5367  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NHD018902874  
Waste Code: B004 - PCB ARTICLES WITH 50 PPM BUT < 500 PPM  
Quantity: 01769  
Units: K - Kilograms (2.2 pounds)  
Number of Containers: 002  
Container Type: TP - Tanks, portable  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: Not reported  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258169  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 2223B7NY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 32460  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258178  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 17065PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/04/2005  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/04/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 34760  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258187  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17063PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/05/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 35360  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258196  
Manifest Status: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/04/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 34800  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258205  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 17063PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/06/2005  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/06/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 35421  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258214  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/05/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 27020  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258223  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 17063PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/06/2005  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/06/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 35460  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258232  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 17065PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 01/05/2005  
TSD Site Recv Date: 01/05/2005  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 35940  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258052  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17063PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 17065PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/28/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000106511

Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 25860  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258061  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17063PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/28/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 32180  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258079  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 17063PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 26520  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000106511

Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258088  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 17063PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/30/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/30/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 30620  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258097  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 17063PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/30/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/30/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 35120  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258106  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/30/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 28900  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258115  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17063PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 17065PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 36140  
Units: P - Pounds

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
  
Document ID: NYG5258124  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 26880  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Document ID: NYG5258133  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17065PANY  
Trans2 State ID: 2222B7NY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 34920  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258142  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 2319B7NY  
Trans2 State ID: 17065PANY  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 34980  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Document ID: NYG5258151  
Manifest Status: Not reported  
Trans1 State ID: 17063PANY  
Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
Generator Ship Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans1 Recv Date: 12/27/2004  
Trans2 Recv Date: Not reported  
TSD Site Recv Date: 12/31/2004  
Part A Recv Date: Not reported  
Part B Recv Date: Not reported  
Generator EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Trans1 EPA ID: NYD980769947  
Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
TSD ID: NYD049836  
Waste Code: D008 - LEAD 5.0 MG/L TCLP  
Quantity: 37460  
Units: P - Pounds  
Number of Containers: 001  
Container Type: CM - Metal boxes, cases, roll-offs  
Handling Method: T Chemical, physical, or biological treatment.  
Specific Gravity: 01.00  
Year: 04  
Facility Type: Both Generator and TSD  
EPA ID: NYD980534390  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Mailing Name: P V S CHEMICALS  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762  
Facility Type: TSD  
EPA ID: NYN900000464  
Facility Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Facility Address: 55 LEE ST  
Facility City: BUFFALO  
Facility Zip 4: 2193  
Country: Not reported  
County: ERIE  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS INC  
Mailing Contact: WILLIAM DECKER  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE ST  
Mailing City: BUFFALO  
Mailing State: NY  
Mailing Zip: 14210  
Mailing Zip4: 2193  
Mailing Country: USA  
Mailing Phone: 716-825-5762

[Click this hyperlink](#) while viewing on your computer to access  
5 additional NY\_MANIFEST: record(s) in the EDR Site Report.

HIST AST:  
PBS Number: 9-439924  
SWIS Code: 1402  
Operator: PVS CHEMICALS,INC. (NY)  
Facility Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility Type: MANUFACTURING  
Emergency: CHRIS CANCELLA  
Emergency Tel: (716) 825-5762  
Old PBSNO: Not reported  
Date Inspected: 19900706  
Inspector: JES  
Result of Inspection: Not reported  
Owner Name: PVS CHEMICALS, INC. (NY)  
Owner Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Owner City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Federal ID: Not reported  
Owner Tel: (716) 825-5762  
Owner Type: Corporate/Commercial  
Owner Subtype: Not reported  
Mailing Contact: CHRIS CANCELLA  
Mailing Name: PVS CHEMICALS, INC. (NY)  
Mailing Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Mailing Address 2: Not reported  
Mailing City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Mailing Telephone: (716) 825-5762  
Owner Mark: First Owner

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

1000106511

Facility Status: 1 - Active PBS facility, i.e. total capacity of the PBS tanks is greater than 1,100 gallons, regardless if Subpart 360-14 tanks exist or not at the facility.

Certification Flag: False  
Certification Date: 04/14/1998  
Expiration: 06/28/2003  
Renew Flag: False  
Renew Date: 19930301  
Total Capacity: 50000  
FAMT: True  
Facility Screen: No Missing Data  
Owner Screen: No Missing Data  
Tank Screen: No Missing Data  
Dead Letter: False  
CBS Number: 9-000143  
Town or City: BUFFALO (C)  
County Code: 14  
Town or City Code: 02  
Region: 9

Tank ID: 1  
Tank Location: ABOVEGROUND ON SADDLES LEGS, STILTS, RACK, OR CRADLE  
Tank Status: In Service  
Install Date: 19730101  
Capacity (Gal): 50000  
Product Stored: NOS 1,2, OR 4 FUEL OIL  
Tank Type: Steel/carbon steel  
Tank Internal: 0  
Tank External: 01  
Pipe Location: Aboveground/Underground Combination  
Pipe Type: STEEL/IRON  
Pipe Internal: None  
Pipe External: 05  
Tank Containment: 6A  
Leak Detection: 00  
Overfill Protection: 24  
Dispenser Method: Suction  
Date Tested: Not reported  
Next Test Date: Not reported  
Missing Data for Tank: No Missing Data  
Date Closed: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Deleted: False  
Updated: True  
SPDES Number: Not reported  
Lat/Long: Not reported

NY Hist Spills:  
Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9109272  
Investigator: MF  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)  
EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Spill Date/Time: 11/30/1991 18:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 11/30/91 20:22  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: PVS CHEMICAL  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: (716) 824-0499  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Reported to Dept: Air  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: 12/02/91  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Not reported  
Spill Closed Dt: 12/02/91  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 12/02/91  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 12/19/91  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Not reported  
Quantity Spilled: Not reported  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: Not reported  
Units: Not reported  
Quantity Recovered: Not reported  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: Not reported  
Material: Not reported  
Class Type: Not reported  
Times Material Entry In File: Not reported  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: 12/02/91: MF 12/02/91 RECEIVED SPILL FROM DUTY OFFICER. REFERED SPILL TO AIR  
DIVISION. NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY. 09/29/95: This is additional  
information about material spilled from the translation of the old spill file:  
AIR VIOLATION.  
Remark: OPACITY READING EXCEEDED DUE TO POWER FAILURE. SHOULD RETURN TO NORMAL.  
Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 8806982  
Investigator: CAF  
Caller Name: Not reported

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Caller Agency: Not reported  
 Caller Phone: Not reported  
 Notifier Name: Not reported  
 Notifier Agency: Not reported  
 Notifier Phone: Not reported  
 Spill Date/Time: 11/21/1988 11:00  
 Reported to Dept Date/Time: 11/21/88 11:10  
 SWIS: 14  
 Spiller Name: PVS  
 Spiller Contact: Not reported  
 Spiller Phone: (716) 825-5762  
 Spiller Address: 55LEE STREET  
 Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210  
 Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
 Reported to Dept: On Land  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: 01  
 Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
 PBS Number: Not reported  
 Cleanup Ceased: 11/29/88  
 Cleanup Meets Std: True  
 Last Inspection: 11/22/88  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
 Enforcement Date: / /  
 Invstgn Complete: / /  
 UST Involvement: False  
 Spill Class: Not reported  
 Spill Closed Dt: 11/29/88  
 Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
 Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
 Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 11/22/88  
 Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
 Update Date: 12/13/88  
 Is Updated: False  
 PBS Number: Not reported  
 Tank Number: Not reported  
 Tank Size: Not reported  
 Test Method: Not reported  
 Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
 Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
 Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
 Quantity Spilled: 50  
 Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
 Units: Gallons  
 Quantity Recovered: 0  
 Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
 Material: SULFURIC ACID  
 Class Type: SULFURIC ACID  
 Times Material Entry In File: 0  
 CAS Number: 07664939  
 Last Date: Not reported  
 DEC Remarks: 11/21/88: CAF SITE VISIT WAS SHOWN CONTAINMENT EFFORTS,CLEAN UP TO FOLLOW.  
 11/22/88: CAF SITE VISIT REASONABLE CLEAN UP EFFORT MADE,NO FUTHER ACTION  
 CONTEMPLATED.  
 Remark: OLEUM SPILLED OUT OF TANK DUE TO POWER OUTAGE,SODA ASH USED TO NEUTRALIZE  
 SPILLED ACID.



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9510124  
Investigator: KAH  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 11/13/1995 22:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 11/13/95 23:52  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: PRAXAIR  
Spiller Contact: KEN HALGASH  
Spiller Phone: (716) 879-7173  
Spiller Contact: KEN HALGASH  
Spiller Phone: (716) 879-7173  
Spiller Address: PO BOX 44  
Spiller City,St,Zip: TONAWANDA, NY 14151-  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Reported to Dept: On Land  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Possible release with minimal potential for fire or hazard or Known  
release with no damage. DEC Response. Willing Responsible Party.  
Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 11/14/95  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 11/13/95  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 12/14/95  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Petroleum  
Quantity Spilled: 1  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 1  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: HYDRAULIC OIL  
Class Type: HYDRAULIC OIL

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Times Material Entry In File: 1846  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: 19940728  
DEC Remarks: 11/14/95 - KAH RECEIVED AFTER HOURS REPORT FROM RICH SUINICH, DUTY OFFICER. MINOR SPILLAGE OF APPROXIMATELY 1 GAL. OF HYDRAULIC OIL. SPILL CLEANED UP BY RP. R.S. GAVE COPY OF REPORT TO TO BRUCE WAGER, DIVISION OF WATER SPDES PERMITTED FACILITY) FOR FOLLOW-UP. NO FURTHER ACTION BY SPILLS NECESSARY.  
Remark: HYDRALIC SYSTEM ON TANKER LEAKED ABOUT 1 GALLON ON ASPHALT AREA WAS CLEANED UP USEING A SPILL KIT NO NEED FOR DEC TO FOLLOW UP UNLESS THEY WOULD LIKE THEY CAN CALL IN AM

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9410426  
Investigator: FG  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 11/04/1994 16:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 11/04/94 16:58  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: PVS CHEMICAL  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Reported to Dept: Surface Water  
Water Affected: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: 11/07/94  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release that creates potential for fire or hazard. (Highly Improbable)  
Spill Closed Dt: 11/07/94  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 11/07/94  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 10/08/99  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

**1000106511**

Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
Quantity Spilled: 10  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
Units: Pounds  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: SULFURIC ACID  
Class Type: SULFURIC ACID  
Times Material Entry In File: 0  
CAS Number: 07664939  
Last Date: Not reported  
DEC Remarks: 11/07/94: COPY OF SPILL REPORT TO DOW 11/7/94-RNL. NO RESPONSE NEC. SITE CAN BE CLOSED.  
Remark: LEAK IN PIPELINE, PH@3.1 ENTERING RIVER. AIR FLUE LEAK ALLOWED ACID TO LEAK OUT.

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 0007116  
Investigator: JFO  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 09/16/2000 02:30  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 09/16/00 09:38  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: PVS CHEMICAL  
Spiller Contact: ANNE SCHILLACI  
Spiller Phone: (716) 825-5762  
Spiller Phone: ( ) -  
Spiller Address: 55 LEE STREET  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14210-  
Spill Cause: Equipment Failure  
Reported to Dept: Surface Water  
Water Affected: BUFFALO RIVER  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Responsible Party  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: False  
Last Inspection: / /  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. No DEC Response. No corrective action required.  
Spill Closed Dt: 09/18/00  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 09/16/00  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Update Date: 11/01/00  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

**PVS CHEMICALS (Continued)**

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

Database(s)

**1000106511**

Tank Number: Not reported  
 Tank Size: Not reported  
 Test Method: Not reported  
 Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
 Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
 Material Class Type: Nonpetroleum/Nonhazardous  
 Quantity Spilled: 88  
 Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: False  
 Units: Pounds  
 Quantity Recovered: 0  
 Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: True  
 Material: SULFURIC ACID  
 Class Type: SULFURIC ACID  
 Times Material Entry In File: 0  
 CAS Number: 07664939  
 Last Date: Not reported  
 DEC Remarks: 09/18/00: JFO NOTE TO FILE, THIS SPILL WAS REFERRED TO THE DIV. OF WATER BY THE DUTY OFFICER JERRY PALUMBO. SPILLS WAS NOT NOTIFIED OF THE INCIDENT, NO RESPONSE, NO ACTION NOW POSSIBLE BY SPILLS. CLOSED  
 Remark: equipment failure caused a release of acid into a non contact cooling water, which will eventually spill into the river

**18**  
**WNW**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**1154 ft.**

**OEHLER INDUSTRIES**  
**242 ELK ST**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**RCRA-SQG 1000280378**  
**FINDS NYD063645840**

**Relative:**  
**Higher**  
  
**Actual:**  
**592 ft.**

RCRAInfo:  
 Owner: BARRY APPELBAUM  
 (212) 555-1212  
 EPA ID: NYD063645840  
 Contact: Not reported  
 Classification: Small Quantity Generator  
 TSD Activities: Not reported  
 Violation Status: No violations found

**FINDS:**  
 Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

RCRAInfo is a national information system that supports the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program through the tracking of events and activities related to facilities that generate, transport, and treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRAInfo allows RCRA program staff to track the notification, permit, compliance, and corrective action activities required under RCRA.

MAP FINDINGS

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation

Site

Database(s)

EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**19**  
**NNW**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**1220 ft.**

**NORFOLK & WESTERN RAILWAY CO**  
**105 SELKIRK ST**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**RCRA-SQG**  
**FINDS**  
**NY MANIFEST**

**1004755896**  
**NY0000693531**

**Relative:**  
**Higher**

RCRAInfo:

Owner: NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORP  
 (703) 981-4154

**Actual:**  
**593 ft.**

EPA ID: NY0000693531

Contact: GARLAND KING  
 (716) 828-0546

Classification: Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator  
 TSDF Activities: Not reported

Violation Status: No violations found

**FINDS:**

Other Pertinent Environmental Activity Identified at Site

RCRAInfo is a national information system that supports the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program through the tracking of events and activities related to facilities that generate, transport, and treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRAInfo allows RCRA program staff to track the notification, permit, compliance, and corrective action activities required under RCRA.

**NY MANIFEST:**

Document ID: MIA3493548  
 Manifest Status: Completed after the designated time period for a TSDF to get a copy to the DEC  
 Trans1 State ID: Not reported  
 Trans2 State ID: Not reported  
 Generator Ship Date: 941122  
 Trans1 Recv Date: 941122  
 Trans2 Recv Date: 941202  
 TSD Site Recv Date: 941206  
 Part A Recv Date: 941222  
 Part B Recv Date: 950123  
 Generator EPA ID: NY0000693531  
 Trans1 EPA ID: NYD986974244  
 Trans2 EPA ID: Not reported  
 TSDF ID: MID980615298  
 Waste Code: D001 - NON-LISTED IGNITABLE WASTES  
 Quantity: 00005  
 Units: G - Gallons (liquids only)\* (8.3 pounds)  
 Number of Containers: 001  
 Container Type: DM - Metal drums, barrels  
 Handling Method: B Incineration, heat recovery, burning.  
 Specific Gravity: 100  
 Year: 94  
 Facility Type: Generator  
 EPA ID: NY0000693531  
 Facility Name: NORFOLK SOUTHERN  
 Facility Address: 105 SELKIRK STREET  
 Facility City: BUFFALO  
 Facility Zip 4: Not reported  
 Country: Not reported  
 County: ERIE

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**NORFOLK & WESTERN RAILWAY CO (Continued)**

**1004755896**

Mailing Name: NORFOLK SOUTHERN  
 Mailing Contact: G L KING  
 Mailing Address: 105 SELKIRK STREET  
 Mailing City: BUFFALO  
 Mailing State: NY  
 Mailing Zip: 14210  
 Mailing Zip4: Not reported  
 Mailing Country: Not reported  
 Mailing Phone: 716-828-0546

**20**  
**SSW**  
**1/8-1/4**  
**1221 ft.**

**PVS (ALLIED CHEMICAL IND. CHEM**  
**35 LEE STREET**  
**BUFFALO, NY 14210**

**HSWDS S108147030**  
**N/A**

**Relative:**  
**Lower**

HSWDS:  
 Facility ID: Not reported  
 Region: 9  
 Facility Status: Unknown  
 Owner Type: Puplic  
 Owner: PVS  
 Owner Address: Not reported  
 Owner Phone: Unknown  
 Operator Type: Puplic  
 Operator: Same  
 Operator: Same  
 Operator Phone: Same  
 EPA ID: None  
 Registry: D  
 Registry Site ID: 915004  
 RCRA Permitted: Unknown  
 Site Code: 1A  
 Owner City State: Not reported  
 Operator City State: Not reported  
 Quadrangle: Unknown  
 Latitude: Unknown  
 Longitude: Unknown  
 Acres: 0.00  
 Operator Date: 1930  
 Close Date: Unknown  
 Completed: Phase 2  
 Active: Unknown  
 PCB's Disposed: Unknown  
 Pesticides Disposed: Unknown  
 Metals Disposed: Yes  
 Asbestos Disposed: Unknown  
 Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed: Yes  
 Semi Volatile Organic Compounds Disposed: Unknown  
 Analytical Info Exists for Air: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for Ground: Groundwater  
 Analytical Info Exists for Surface: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for Sediments: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for Surface: Surface Soil  
 Analytical Info Exists for Substance: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for Waste: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for Leachate: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for EP Toxicity: Not reported  
 Analytical Info Exists for TCLP: Not reported

**Actual:**  
**588 ft.**

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**PVS (ALLIED CHEMICAL IND. CHEM (Continued))**

**S108147030**

Threat to Environment/Public Health:	Environmental
Surface Water Contamination:	Unknown
Surface Water Body Class:	Unknown
Groundwater Contamination:	Yes
Groundwater Classification:	Unknown
Drinking Water Contamination:	No
Drinking Water Supply is Active:	No
Any Known Fish or Wildlife:	Unknown
Hazardous Exposure:	Unknown
Site Has Controlled Access:	Unknown
Ambient Air Contamination:	Unknown
Direct Contact:	Unknown
EPA Hazardous Ranking System Score:	22.8
Inventory:	F
Nefrap:	Not reported
Mailing:	Not reported
Tax Map No:	Not reported
Qualify:	0
Next Action:	Not reported
Agencies:	Not reported
Air:	Not reported
Building:	Not reported
Site Desc:	Not reported
Drink:	Not reported
Eptox:	Not reported
Fish:	Not reported
Ground:	Not reported
Ground Desc:	Not reported
Hazardous Threat:	Not reported
Haz Threat Desc:	Not reported
Leachate:	Not reported
Preparer:	Not reported
Sediment:	Not reported
Soil:	Not reported
Surface:	Not reported
Status:	Not reported
Surface Soil:	Not reported
Surface:	Not reported
TCLP:	Not reported
Waste:	Not reported

**E21  
 NNE  
 1/4-1/2  
 1800 ft.**

**VACANT LOT  
 1070 SENECA STREET  
 BUFFALO, NY**

**LTANKS S104653506  
 NY Spills N/A  
 NY Hist Spills**

**Relative:  
 Higher**

**Site 1 of 3 in cluster E**

**Actual:  
 590 ft.**

<b>LTANKS:</b>	
Site ID:	197112
Spill Date:	04/18/03
Facility Addr2:	Not reported
Facility ID:	0300655
Program Number:	0300655
SWIS:	1502
Region of Spill:	9
Investigator:	MXFRANKS
Referred To:	Not reported
Reported to Dept:	04/18/03

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation

MAP FINDINGS

VACANT LOT (Continued)

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

Database(s)

S104653506

CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Tank Overfill  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Other  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Standard: False  
Last Inspection: 04/18/03  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response.  
Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 08/06/03  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 04/18/03  
Spill Record Last Update: 08/06/03  
Spille Namer: GREG KURK  
Spiller Company: KURK OIL  
Spiller Phone: (716) 824-1298  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
Spiller Address: 2130 CLINTON ST  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14206-  
Spiller County: 001  
Spiller Contact: DON GERRY  
Spiller Phone: (716) 668-4444  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0300655  
DER Facility ID: 164068  
Site ID: 197112  
Operable Unit ID: 867012  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 508730  
Material Code: 0008  
Material Name: Diesel  
Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Petroleum  
Quantity: 20.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Soil  
Oxygenate: False  
Site ID: Not reported  
Spill Tank Test: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate: Not reported  
Gross Fail: Not reported  
Modified By: Not reported  
Last Modified: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0300655 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "MF" 04/18/03: MF S/I/GREG KURK, RP/DON GERRY, CUSTOM TOP SOIL,  
SITE OWNER/C&W, CARL CROSSEN, RON. KURK OIL OVERFILLED SITE DIESEL TANKER  
TRUCK. LOST APPX 20 GALLONS TO THE SURFACE. NO DRAINS INVOLVED. C&W TO  
REMEDiate. 04/22/03: MF LETTER SENT. 05/13/03: MF RECEIVED FAX OF



Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

VACANT LOT (Continued)

S104653506

Remarks: EXCAVATION SAMPLING RESULTS. 8021 STARS & 8270 STARS. WALLS - MTBE - 255 NAPHTHALENE - 625 8270 - BDL'S BOTTOM -MTBE - 265 8270 - BDL'S 05/23/03: MF RECEIVED REPORT WITH SOIL DISPOSAL RECEIPTS. THEY WANT CLOSURE. 08/06/03: MF 'I' LETTER TO RP DUE TO MTBE OVER TAGM. END DECRemark - 0300655 Start CallerRemark - 0300655 SMALLER TRUCK ON SITE TO TRANSPORT FUEL TO OTHER VEHICLES - WHILE FILLING THE SMALL TANKER - IT WAS OVERFILLED END CallerRemark - 0300655

NY Spills:  
Site ID: 104772  
Facility Addr2: Not reported  
Facility ID: 0075152  
Spill Number: 0075152  
Facility Type: ER  
SWIS: 1502  
Region of Spill: 9  
Investigator: RJJONAK  
Referred To: Not reported  
Spill Date: 06/01/00  
Reported to Dept: 06/08/00  
CID: 30  
Spill Cause: Unknown  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Commercial/Industrial  
Spill Notifier: Other  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: 03/19/01  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
UST Trust: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response. Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 05/11/01  
Remediation Phase: 0  
Date Entered In Computer: 06/08/00  
Spill Record Last Update: 05/14/03  
Spiller Name: Not reported  
Spiller Company: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK  
Spiller Address: PO BOX 1001  
Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-001  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Contact Name: Not reported  
Contact Phone: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 0075152  
DER Facility ID: 92488  
Site ID: 104772  
Operable Unit ID: 836523  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 538695  
Material Code: 0066A  
Material Name: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Petroleum  
Quantity: 0.00  
Units: Gallons

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number  
Database(s)

VACANT LOT (Continued)

S104653506

Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Soil  
Oxygenate: False  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 0075152 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "RJJ" 6/13/2000:RJJ SITE INVESTIGATION AT 1000...MEET WITH RICH CROUCH,BARRON & ASSOCIATES,HE STARTED TO DIG TEST PITS,AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS,IN THE 30 ACRES OF PROPERTY,WHICH IS AT 1070 SENECA ST...ONE OF THE PITS HAD A HIGH PID READING AND AN ODOR...RICH TOLD ME THAT THE CURRENT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY IS HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK INC.,ADDRESS,P.O. BOX 1011,BUFFALO,N.Y. 14240...THE SBL # OF THE PROPERTY IS 122.36-1-2.11...I WILL DRAFT AND SEND HARRISON A RESPONSIBLE PARTY LETTER...RICH ALSO SAID THAT THE CLIENT,WHICH WANTS TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY,MAY DO THE REMEDIATION...HE WILL GET BACK TO ME ON HIS FINDINGS. 6/15/2000:TED KOSIOR,HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK,INC.,TELECON RJJ...HE WANTED TO KNOW WHY I SENT HIM THE 'REPOSIBLE PARTY LETTER'...I TOLD HIM THAT RICH CROUCH,FROM BARRON ASSOCIATES,DUG SOME TEST PITS AND IN ONE OF THEM,THEY FOUND PETROLEUM ODORS...TED WILL CONTACT RICH AND GET BACK TO ME ON THEIR NEXT STEP-OF-ACTION. 9/5/2000:BILL HEITZENRATER,AFI,TELECON RJJ,BILL SAID THAT HE WILL BE HANDLING THIS SITE FOR INDUSTRIAL REALTORS,PART OF HARRISON PROPERITES,THE PROPERTY OWNERS...HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT I KNEW OF THIS SITE,I TOLDHIM THAT I WAS WAITING FOR THE PHASE 11 REPORT FROM RICH CROUCH,TO DETERMINE WHAT THE EXTENT OF CONTAMINATION ON THIS SITE IS...BILL WILL CONTACT RICH AND GET THE REPORT AND THAN SEND ME HIS REPORT AND ACTION PLAN...BILL TELEPHONE # IS (716)283-7645CELL PHONE # 622-6008. 9/7/2000:RECEIVED A LETTER FROM BILL HEITZENRATER EXPLAING THAT THEY WILL SEND ME THEIR INVESTIGATION PLAN IN ABOUT 3 WEEKS. 9/22/2000:RECEIVED THE PHASE 11 SITE WORK PLAN FROM AFI ,AND TALKED WITH BILL HEITZENRATER ANDTOLD HIM THAT I APPROVE THIS PLAN...HE WILL CALL ME WHEN THEY START. 9/27/2000:BILL HEITZENRATER TELECON RJJ SAID THAT THEY WILL START REMEDIATING THE SITE TOMORROW...THEY WILL EXCAVATE 3 AREAS,WHERE THEY ENCOUNTERED HIGH PID READINGS,AND STAGE THE SOIL ON PLASTIC. 11/22/2000: RECEIVED THE PHASE 11 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT FROM AFI...THE SOIL ANALYTICAL CAME BACK ALL BELOW OUR 'STARS',BUT THEY WANT TO BIO THE CONTAMINATED SOIL ON THE PARCAL OF LAND,THAT THEY ARE NOT BUYING,BUT STILLOWNED BY HARRISON INDUSTRIAL...I TALKED WITH PETER BUECHI AND HE SAID THAT THIS WOULD BE ACCECPTABLE BECAUSE THE RP IS HARRISON AND IT'S ON THEIR PROPERTY...I WILL CONTACT BILL HEITZENRATER AND INFORM HIM OF THIS...ALSO,I DRAFTED AND SENT A LETTER EXPLAINING THE ABOVE PARAGRAPH. 1/16/2001: BILL HEITZENRATER TELECON RJJ SAID THAT THEY STARTING TO CLEAN LAND FOR THE BIOREMEDIATION OF THE CONTAMINATED SOIL. 3/7/2001: RJJ TALKED WITH PEGGY BOGECKI,MANAGER OF SENECA ST. COMMUNITY CENTER,SHE IS CONCERNED OF THE BIO-SOIL,WHICH IS CLOSE TO THEIR BUILDING...I EXPLAINED THE SITUATION TO BILL HEITZENRATER AND HE SAID THAT THEY WILL MOVE THE SOIL PILE ABOUT 100' AWAY FROM THEIR BUILDING AND PUT UP A FENCE...PEGGY WAS HAPPY WITH THIS. 3/7/2001: BRIAN DOMBECK TELECON RJJ SAID THAT IN THE BACK OF THE PROPERTY,THERE IS AN OLD TRANSFORMER WHICH WAS BUIRED OVER AND COVERED WITH BACKFILL...I CALLED BILL HEITZENRATER AND HE WILL HAVE CUSTOM TOPSOIL(NEW PROPERTY OWNER'S) CALL ME...IF THERE AREANY PCB CONCERNS, WE WILL ANALYZE THE SOIL. 3/8/2001: MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CUSTOM TOPSOIL,TELECON RJJ,I TOLD HIM ABOUT THE TRANSFORMER AND HE SAID THAT HE WILL LOCATE IT AND HAVE IT ANALYZED FOR ANY PCB LEAKAGE. 3/15/2001: RJJ/PJB AT SITE AT 1000...AFI IS STILL BRINGING THE CONTAMINATED SOIL TO THE BIO-SITE,THEY SHOULD BE DONE TODAY,THEN THEY WILL BEGIN TO MOVE THE SOIL PILE NEAREST THE COMMUNITY CENTER TO THE OTHER BIO-SITE,THEN COVER IT AND PUT UP A FENCE...SINCE THE STREET IS GETTING DIRTY FROM THE SOIL,AFI IS GETTING A BOBCAT/SWEEPER TO CLEAN UP THE STREET...I TELECON RICH CROUCH,BARRON & ASSOCIATES,AND ASKED HIM IF HE COULD SEND ME THE SITE MAP AS TO WHERE EXACTLY THE TEST PITS HE TOOK WHERE...HE WILL ASK CTS FIRST,THEN SEND ME IT...HE DID SAY THAT THERE WAS NO TEST PIT TAKEN ON THE ONE ACRE WHERE THE BIO-SITE IS SINCE THIS WAS THE ONE ACRE THAT CTS WAS NOT BUYING.

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

VACANT LOT (Continued)

S104653506

3/15/2001: MIKE FRONCKOWIAK TELECON RJJ,(481-4444),SAID THAT THEY HAVE HIRED AFI TO TAKE A SAMPLE OF THE TRANSFORMERS AND TO HAVE THEM DISPOSED OF.  
3/16/2001: RJJ AT A MEETING WITH BRIAN SCHECTMAN,V-P HARRISON INDUSTRIAL,CRAIG SLATER,THEIR ATTORNEY,BILL HEITZENRATER,AFI,AND COUNCILMAN FONTANA,CITY HALL...WE DISCUSSED 1070 SENECA ST. AND THE PROBLEM WITH THE BIO-CELL,NEXT TO THE COMMUNITY CENTER...AFTER THE DISCUSSION,MR. SCHECTMAN AGREED TO TRANSPORT ALL OF THE CONTAMINATED SOIL TO MODERN LANDFILL,STARTING TODAY...I HAD HIM FILL OUT THE 'APPLICATION FOR TREATMENT OR DISPOSAL OF AN INDUSTRIAL WASTE STREAM FORM' AND HAD MARK HANNS APPROVE IT,THEN I FAXED IT TO MIKE GULLO AT MODERN...CRAIG SLATER WILL RELEASE A STATEMENT TO THE PRESS EXPLAINING HIS CLIENT'S ACTIONS,ALL WITH DEC'S APPROVAL...I EXPLAINED ALL THIS TO THE COMMUNITY CENTER...THEY WERE HAPPY THAT THE SOIL WILL BE REMOVED...CRAIG SLATER ASKED ME TO DRAFT A LETTER EXPLAINING THAT THE DEC IS IN FAVOR OF DISPOSAL,RATHER THAN HAVING THE PROBLEMS WITH THE BIO-CELL...I WILL DRAFT AND SEND HIM THIS LETTER. 3/19/2001: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL HAS STARTED TO BEGIN TO TRANSPORT THE CONTAMINATED FROM THE BIO-CELL TO MODERN LANDFILL...THIS SHOULD TAKE ABOUT 1 WEEK TO COMPLETE. 3/20/2001: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL HAS DECIDED TO CHANGE THEIR LANDFILL FROM MODERN TO CID,SO NOW CID NEEDS THE ANALYTICAL DATA,BEFORE THEY WILL ACCEPT THE SOIL...THIS WILL TAKE A COUPLE OF DAYS,FOR NOW,THERE WILL BE NO HAULING OF SOIL,UNTIL CID GIVES THE OK. 3/23/2001: RJJ TELECON MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CTS,AND ASKED IF HE HAD ANY INFORMATION ON THE TRANSFORMERS...HE SAID THAT HE WILL CALL BILL HEIZENRATER,AFI,AND CHECK ON THIS. 3/27/2001: RJJ TELECON MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CTS,HE SAID THAT THEY HIRED PARADIGM ENVIRONMENTAL TO SAMPLE THE TRANSFORMERS AND TAKE COMPOSITE SOIL SAMPLES NEARBY,FOR PCB'S...AFTER THE ANALYTICAL COMES BACK,THEY WILL DISPOSE OF THE TRANSFORMERS. 4/25/2001: RECEIVED THE ANALYTICAL RESULTS FROM THE TRANSFORMERS,WHICH TURNED OUT NOT TO BE TRANSFORMERS,THE RESULTS WERE NON-DETECT FOR PCB'S...I FAXED THESE RESULTS TO BOB GOGEL,PRESIDENT SENECA-BABCOCK BLOCK ASSOCIATION. 5/11/2001: RECEIVED THE FINAL CLOSURE REPORT FROM AFI ENVIRONMENTAL FROM 1070 SENECA ST,WHICH INCLUDES THE SOIL DISPOSAL RECEIPTS...THEY DISPOSED 404.54 TONS OF SOIL AT MODERN AND 3309.21 TONS OF SOIL AT BFI...SINCE THEY DID NOT TAKE A SIDEWALL SAMPLE,WE WILL MAKE THIS SITE 'INACTIVE'...DRAFTED AND SENT AN 'INACTIVE' LETTER TO WILLIAM HEITZENRATER,AFI...NO FURTHER ACTION NEEDED...SPILL CLOSED OUT. END DECRemark - 0075152

Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 0075152 DURING PHASE II SITE ASSESSMENT WORK, PETROLEUM ODORS WERE OBSERVED IN ONE TEST PIT, FILL IS INDUSTRIAL OVER SILT W/SOME CLAY,ODORS NOTED AT THE INDUSTRIAL FILL/SILT INTERFACE. END CallerRemark - 0075152

NY Hist Spills:

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 0075152  
Investigator: RJJ  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Spill Date/Time: 06/01/2000 12:00  
Reported to Dept Date/Time: 06/08/00 12:21  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Name: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK  
Spiller Contact: Not reported  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Address: PO BOX 1001

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

VACANT LOT (Continued)

S104653506

Spiller City,St,Zip: BUFFALO, NY 14240-  
Spill Cause: Unknown  
Reported to Dept: On Land  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: 01  
Spill Notifier: Other  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: / /  
Cleanup Meets Std: True  
Last Inspection: 03/19/01  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Dt: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Invstgn Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response.  
Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 05/11/01  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 06/08/00  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 12:27  
Update Date: 11/14/01  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Petroleum  
Quantity Spilled: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: True  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: True  
Material: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Class Type: UNKNOWN PETROLEUM  
Times Material Entry In File: 16414  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: 19940929  
DEC Remarks: 6/13/2000:RJJ SITE INVESTIGATION AT 1000...MEET WITH RICH CROUCH,BARRON ASSOCIATES,HE STARTED TO DIG TEST PITS,AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS,IN THE 30 ACRES OF PROPERTY,WHICH IS AT 1070 SENECA ST...ONE OF THE PITS HAD A HIGH PID READING AND AN ODOR...RICH TOLD ME THAT THE CURRENT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY IS HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK INC.,ADDRESS,P.O. BOX 1011,BUFFALO,N.Y. 14240...THE SBL OF THE PROPERTY IS 122.36-1-2.11...I WILL DRAFT AND SEND HARRISON A RESPONSIBLE PARTY LETTER...RICH ALSO SAID THAT THE CLIENT,WHICH WANTS TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY,MAY DO THE REMEDIATION...HE WILL GET BACK TO ME ON HIS FINDINGS.  
6/15/2000:TED KOSIOR,HARRISON INDUSTRIAL PARK,INC.,TELECON RJJ...HE WANTED TO KNOW WHY I SENT HIM THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY LETTER ...I TOLD HIM THAT RICH CROUCH, FROM BARRON ASSOCIATES,DUG SOME TEST PITS AND IN ONE OF THEM,THEY FOUND PETROLEUM ODORS...TED WILL CONTACT RICH AND GET BACK TO ME ON THEIR NEXT STEP-OF-ACTION. 9/5/2000:BILL HEITZENRATER,AFI,TELECON RJJ,BILL SAID THAT HE WILL BE HANDLING THIS SITE FOR INDUSTRIAL REALTORS,PART OF HARRISON PROPERTIES,THE PROPERTY OWNERS...HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT I KNEW OF THIS SITE,I TOLD HIM THAT I WAS WAITING FOR THE PHASE 11 REPORT FROM RICH CROUCH,TO

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

VACANT LOT (Continued)

S104653506

DETERMINE WHAT THE EXTENT OF CONTAMINATION ON THIS SITE IS...BILL WILL CONTACT RICH AND GET THE REPORT AND THAN SEND ME HIS REPORT AND ACTION PLAN...BILL TELEPHONE IS 716)283-7645 CELL PHONE 622-6008. 9/7/2000:RECEIVED A LETTER FROM BILL HEITZENRATER EXPLAING THAT THEY WILL SEND ME THEIR INVESTIGATION PLAN IN ABOUT 3 WEEKS. 9/22/2000:RECEIVED THE PHASE 11 SITE WORK PLAN FROM AFI ,AND TALKED WITH BILL HEITZENRATER AND TOLD HIM THAT I APPROVE THIS PLAN...HE WILL CALL ME WHEN THEY START. 9/27/2000:BILL HEITZENRATER TELECON RJJ SAID THAT THEY WILL START REMEDIATING THE SITE TOMORROW...THEY WILL EXCAVATE 3 AREAS,WHERE THEY ENCOUNTERED HIGH PID READINGS,AND STAGE THE SOIL ON PLASTIC. 11/22/2000: RECEIVED THE PHASE 11 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT FROM AFI...THE SOIL ANALYTICAL CAME BACK ALL BELOW OUR STARS ,BUT THEY WANT TO BIO THE CONTAMINATED SOIL ON THE PARCAL OF LAND,THAT THEY ARE NOT BUYING,BUT STILL OWNED BY HARRISON INDUSTRIAL...I TALKED WITH PETER BUECHI AND HE SAID THAT THIS WOULD BE ACCEPCTABLE BECAUSE THE RP IS HARRISON AND IT S ON THEIR PROPERTY...I WILL CONTACT BILL HEITZENRATER AND INFORM HIM OF THIS...ALSO,I DRAFTED AND SENT A LETTER EXPLAINING THE ABOVE PARAGRAPH. 1/16/2001: BILL HEITZENRATER TELECON RJJ SAID THAT THEY STARTING TO CLEAN LAND FOR THE BIOREMEDIATION OF THE CONTAMINATED SOIL. 3/7/2001: RJJ TALKED WITH PEGGY BOGECKI,MANAGER OF SENECA ST. COMMUNITY CENTER,SHE IS CONCERNED OF THE BIO-SOIL,WHICH IS CLOSE TO THEIR BUILDING...I EXPLAINED THE SITUATION TO BILL HEITZENRATER AND HE SAID THAT THEY WILL MOVE THE SOIL PILE ABOUT 100 AWAY FROM THEIR BUILDING AND PUT UP A FENCE...PEGGY WAS HAPPY WITH THIS. 3/7/2001: BRIAN DOMBECK TELECON RJJ SAID THAT IN THE BACK OF THE PROPERTY,THERE IS AN OLD TRANSFORMERWHICH WAS BUIRED OVER AND COVERED WITH BACKFILL...I CALLED BILL HEITZENRATER AND HE WILL HAVE CUSTOM TOPSOIL NEW PROPERTY OWNER S) CALL ME...IF THERE ARE ANY PCB CONCERNS, WE WILL ANALYZE THE SOIL. 3/8/2001: MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CUSTOM TOPSOIL,TELECON RJJ,I TOLD HIM ABOUT THE TRANSFORMER AND HE SAID THAT HE WILL LOCATE IT AND HAVE IT ANALYZED FOR ANY PCB LEAKAGE. 3/15/2001: RJJ/PJB AT SITE AT 1000...AFI IS STILL BRINGING THE CONTAMINATED SOIL TO THE BIO-SITE,THEY SHOULD BE DONE TODAY,THEN THEY WILL BEGIN TO MOVE THE SOIL PILE NEAREST THE COMMUNITY CENTER TO THE OTHER BIO-SITE,THEN COVER IT AND PUT UP A FENCE...SINCE THE STREET IS GETTING DIRTY FROM THE SOIL,AFI IS GETTING A BOBCAT/SWEEPER TO CLEAN UP THE STREET...I TELECON RICH CROUCH,BARRON ASSOCIATES,AND ASKED HIM IF HE COULD SEND ME THE SITE MAP AS TO WHERE EXACTLY THE TEST PITS HE TOOK WHERE...HE WILL ASK CTS FIRST,THEN SEND ME IT...HE DID SAY THAT THERE WAS NO TEST PIT TAKEN ON THE ONE ACRE WHERE THE BIO-SITE IS SINCE THISWAS THE ONE ACRE THAT CTS WAS NOT BUYING. 3/15/2001: MIKE FRONCKOWIAK TELECON RJJ, 481-4444),SAID THAT THEY HAVE HIRED AFI TO TAKE A SAMPLE OF THE TRANSFORMERS AND TO HAVE THEM DISPOSED OF. 3/16/2001: RJJ AT A MEETING WITH BRIAN SCHECTMAN,V-PHARRISON INDUSTRIAL,CRAIG SLATER,THEIR ATTORNEY,BILL HEITZENRATER,AFI,AND COUNCILMAN FONTANA,CITY HALL...WE DISCUSSED 1070 SENECA ST. AND THE PROBLEM WITH THE BIO-CELL,NEXT TO THE COMMUNITY CENTER...AFTER THE DISCUSSION,MR. SCHECTMAN AGREED TO TRANSPORT ALL OF THE CONTAMINATED SOIL TO MODERN LANDFILL,STARTING TODAY...I HAD HIM FILL OUT THE APPLICATION FOR TREATMENT OR DISPOSAL OF AN INDUSTRIAL WASTE STREAM FORM AND HAD MARK HANNS APPROVE IT,THEN I FAXED IT TO MIKE GULLO AT MODERN...CRAIG SLATER WILL RELEASE A STATEMENT TO THE PRESS EXPLAINING HIS CLIENT S ACTIONS,ALL WITH DEC S APPROVAL...I EXPLAINED ALL THIS TO THE COMMUNITY CENTER...THEY WERE HAPPY THAT THE SOIL WILL BE REMOVED...CRAIG SLATER ASKED ME TO DRAFT A LETTER EXPLAINING THAT THE DEC IS IN FAVOR OF DISPOSAL,RATHER THAN HAVING THE PROBLEMS WITH THE BIO-CELL...I WILL DRAFT AND SEND HIM THIS LETTER. 3/19/2001: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL HAS STARTED TO BEGIN TO TRANSPORT THE CONTAMINATED FROM THE BIO-CELL TO MODERN LANDFILL...THIS SHOULD TAKE ABOUT 1 WEEK TO COMPLETE. 3/20/2001: HARRISON INDUSTRIAL HAS DECIDED TO CHANGE THEIR LANDFILL FROM MODERN TO CID,SO NOW CID NEEDS THE ANALYTICAL DATA,BEFORE THEY WILL ACCEPT THE SOIL...THIS WILL TAKE A COUPLE OF DAYS,FOR NOW,THERE WILL BE NO HAULING OF SOIL,UNTIL CID GIVES THE OK. 3/23/2001: RJJ

Map ID  
 Direction  
 Distance  
 Distance (ft.)  
 Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
 EPA ID Number

**VACANT LOT (Continued)**

**S104653506**

TELECON MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CTS,AND ASKED IF HE HAD ANY INFORMATION ON THE TRANSFORMERS...HE SAID THAT HE WILL CALL BILL HEIZENRATER,AFI,AND CHECK ON THIS. 3/27/2001: RJJ TELECON MIKE FRONCKOWIAK,CTS,HE SAID THAT THEY HIRED PARADIGM ENVIRONMENTAL TO SAMPLE THE TRANSFORMERS AND TAKE COMPOSITE SOIL SAMPLES NEARBY,FOR PCB S...AFTER THE ANALYTICAL COMES BACK,THEY WILL DISPOSE OF THE TRANSFORMERS. 4/25/2001: RECEIVED THE ANALYTICAL RESULTS FROM THE TRANSFORMERS,WHICH TURNED OUT NOT TO BE TRANSFORMERS,THE RESULTS WERE NON-DETECT FOR PCB S...I FAXED THESE RESULTS TO BOB GOGEL,PRESIDENT SENECA-BABCOCK BLOCK ASSOCIATION. 5/11/2001: RECEIVED THE FINAL CLOSURE REPORT FROM AFI ENVIRONMENTAL FROM 1070 SENECA ST,WHICH INCLUDES THE SOIL DISPOSAL RECEIPTS...THEY DISPOSED 404.54 TONS OF SOIL AT MODERN AND 3309.21 TONS OF SOIL AT BFI...SINCE THEY DID NOT TAKE A SIDEWALL SAMPLE,WE WILL MAKE THIS SITE INACTIVE ...DRAFTED AND SENT AN INACTIVE LETTER TO WILLIAM HEITZENRATER,AFI...NO FURTHER ACTION NEEDED...SPILL CLOSED OUT.

Remark: DURING PHASE II SITE ASSESSMENT WORK, PETROLEUM ODORS WERE OBSERVED IN ONE TEST PIT, FILL IS INDUSTRIAL OVER SILT W/SOME CLAY,ODORS NOTED AT THE INDUSTRIAL FILL/SILT INTERFACE.

**E22**  
**NNE**  
 1/4-1/2  
 1800 ft.

**LEAKING TANK ON AUTO**  
**SENECA / PEABODY STREET**  
**BUFFALO, NY**

**LTANKS** **S102234164**  
**HIST LTANKS** **N/A**

**Site 2 of 3 in cluster E**

**Relative:**  
**Higher**

**LTANKS:**

**Actual:**  
**590 ft.**

Site ID: 244083  
 Spill Date: 06/19/96  
 Facility Addr2: Not reported  
 Facility ID: 9603814  
 Program Number: 9603814  
 SWIS: 1502  
 Region of Spill: 9  
 Investigator: FXGALLEG  
 Referred To: Not reported  
 Reported to Dept: 06/19/96  
 CID: 196  
 Spill Cause: Tank Failure  
 Water Affected: Not reported  
 Spill Source: Passenger Vehicle  
 Spill Notifier: Citizen  
 Cleanup Ceased: 06/20/96  
 Cleanup Meets Standard: True  
 Last Inspection: 06/20/96  
 Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
 UST Involvement: False  
 Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response. Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
 Spill Closed Dt: 06/20/96  
 Remediation Phase: 0  
 Date Entered In Computer: 06/19/96  
 Spill Record Last Update: 10/08/99  
 Spille Namer: Not reported  
 Spiller Company: UNKNOWN  
 Spiller Phone: Not reported  
 Spiller Extention: Not reported  
 Spiller Address: Not reported  
 Spiller City,St,Zip: NY  
 Spiller County: 999

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation    Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s)    EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

**LEAKING TANK ON AUTO (Continued)**

**S102234164**

Spiller Contact: REFUSED  
Spiller Phone: Not reported  
Spiller Extention: Not reported  
DEC Region: 9  
Program Number: 9603814  
DER Facility ID: 200471  
Site ID: 244083  
Operable Unit ID: 1031453  
Operable Unit: 01  
Material ID: 350093  
Material Code: 0009  
Material Name: Gasoline  
Case No.: Not reported  
Material FA: Petroleum  
Quantity: 0.00  
Units: Gallons  
Recovered: 0.00  
Resource Affected: Sewer  
Oxygenate: False  
Site ID: Not reported  
Spill Tank Test: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate: Not reported  
Gross Fail: Not reported  
Modified By: Not reported  
Last Modified: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
DEC Memo: Start DECRemark - 9603814 Prior to Sept, 2004 data translation this spill Lead  
DEC Field was "FG" 6/20/96 SITE VISIT. NO GASOLINE PUDDLES FOUND. ALL HAD  
BEEN FLUSHED AWAY AS IT HAD JUST RAINED. NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY. SITE CAN  
BE CLOSED. ENDDECRemark - 9603814  
Remarks: Start CallerRemark - 9603814 CALLER STATES THAT A GAS TANK ON A VAN BROKE.  
BUFFALO CITY FIRE DEPT. DID ARRIVE ON THE SCENE. FIREFIGHTERS FLUSHED GAS DOWN  
THE SEWER. CALLER STATES THAT PUDDLES ARE STILL ON THE SIDE OF THE STREET.  
END CallerRemark- 9603814

**HIST LTANKS:**

Region of Spill: 9  
Spill Number: 9603814  
Investigator: FG  
Caller Name: Not reported  
Caller Agency: Not reported  
Caller Phone: Not reported  
Caller Extension: Not reported  
Notifier Name: Not reported  
Notifier Agency: Not reported  
Notifier Phone: Not reported  
Notifier Extension: Not reported  
Spill Date: 06/19/1996  
Spill Time: 16:00  
Reported to Department Date: 06/19/96  
Reported to Department Time: 20:14  
SWIS: 14  
Spiller Contact: REFUSED  
Spiller Phone: Not reported

Map ID  
Direction  
Distance  
Distance (ft.)  
Elevation Site

MAP FINDINGS

Database(s) EDR ID Number  
EPA ID Number

LEAKING TANK ON AUTO (Continued)

S102234164

Spiller Extention: Not reported  
Spiller Name: UNKNOWN  
Spiller Address: Not reported  
Spiller City,St,Zip: Not reported  
Facility Contact: Not reported  
Facility Phone: Not reported  
Facility Extention: Not reported  
Spill Cause: Tank Failure  
Resource Affectd: In Sewer  
Water Affected: Not reported  
Spill Source: Passenger Vehicle  
Spill Notifier: Citizen  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Cleanup Ceased: 06/20/96  
Cleanup Meets Standard: True  
Last Inspection: 06/20/96  
Recommended Penalty: Penalty Not Recommended  
Spiller Cleanup Date: / /  
Enforcement Date: / /  
Investigation Complete: / /  
UST Involvement: False  
Spill Class: Known release with minimal potential for fire or hazard. DEC Response.  
Willing Responsible Party. Corrective action taken.  
Spill Closed Dt: 06/20/96  
Date Region Sent Summary to Central Office: / /  
Corrective Action Plan Submitted: / /  
Date Spill Entered In Computer Data File: 06/19/96  
Time Spill Entered In Computer Data File: Not reported  
Spill Record Last Update: 10/08/99  
Is Updated: False  
PBS Number: Not reported  
Tank Number: Not reported  
Tank Size: Not reported  
Test Method: Not reported  
Leak Rate Failed Tank: Not reported  
Gross Leak Rate: Not reported  
Material Class Type: Petroleum  
Quantity Spilled: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Spilled: True  
Units: Gallons  
Quantity Recovered: 0  
Unkonwn Quantity Recovered: False  
Material: GASOLINE  
Class Type: GASOLINE  
Times Material Entry In File: 21329  
CAS Number: Not reported  
Last Date: 19940929  
DEC Remarks: 6/20/96 SITE VISIT. NO GASOLINE PUDDLES FOUND. ALL HAD BEEN FLUSHED AWAY AS  
IT HAD JUST RAINED. NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY. SITE CAN BE CLOSED.  
Spill Cause: CALLER STATES THAT A GAS TANK ON A VAN BROKE. BUFFALO CITY FIRE DEPT. DID  
ARRIVE ON THE SCENE. FIREFIGHTERS FLUSHED GAS DOWN THE SEWER. CALLER STATES  
THAT PUDDLES ARE STILL ON THE SIDE OF THE STREET.